
 

SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE 

GOODS AND SERVICES 

ADVISORY BOARD  

 

 

 

September 18, 2025 
 



   STRATEGIC PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

111 NW 1ST Street • Suite 1300 

Miami, Florida 33128 - 1974 

Telephone 305-375-5289  

 

 

Miamidade.gov 
 

Miami-Dade County 
Small Business Enterprise Goods and Services Advisory Board Meeting 

Thursday, September 18, 2025 @10:30 a.m. – 12 p.m. 
Board Members 

Stephen P. Clark Center, 111 N.W. 1st Street, 19th Floor Conference Room 
Public Virtual Meeting Zoom URL: 

https://miamidade.live/SBE-GoodsServicesBoard 
Webinar ID: 917 5751 5924 

AGENDA 
 

I. Welcome/Introductions (5 min) 
 

II. Old Business (15 min) 
a. Approve - Meeting minutes  

• Goods and Services Advisory Board Meeting – May 15, 2025 
 

III. Task Log (15 min) 
 

IV. Report (10 min) 
a. Jackson Health System – Amber Lawhorn 

 
V. SBD Reports (25 min) 

a. Business Outreach and Education Report – Lawanda Wright (SPD Section Chief)  
b. Certification Report – Jeanise Cummings-Labossiere (SPD Section Chief) 
c. Utilization Report– Patrick Hines (SPD) 

 
VI. Discussion (10 min)  

a. Approval of the 2026 Goods and Services Advisory Board Meeting Dates 
 

VII. New Business (5 min) 
a. Request for future agenda items 

 
VIII. Reasonable opportunity for the public to be heard before County Boards (Sec. 2-11.39.3) 

(3 min) 
 

IX. Adjournment (2 min) 
 

 
 

NEXT MEETING: November 20, 2025 
 

https://miamidade.live/SBE-GoodsServicesBoard


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

AGENDA                                                                                                                                                       

                
MAY 15, 2025, MEETING MINUTES                              1 
 
TASK LOG                                                                                                                                                                       2 
  

JACKSON HEALTH SYSTEM REPORT                                                                                                                    3 
    
BUSINESS OUTREACH AND EDUCATION REPORT                                                                                           4                                                                                                                                    
 
CERTIFICATION REPORT                                                                                                                                5  
 
UTILIZATION REPORT                                                                                                                                              6 
 
2026 GOODS AND SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD MEETING DATES                                                           7 
 
 
 
 
             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
       
 
 
 
                                         
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 15, 2025 MEETING MINUTES 



 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

Miami-Dade County 
Small Business Enterprise – Goods and Services  

Advisory Board Meeting 
May 15, 2025, Meeting Minutes 

Start Time: 10:45am                                                                                                                       6 – Appointed 
End Time: 12:22pm                                                                                                                              4 – Quorum 
 

Members Present (4) Members Absent (2) 
Darryl Holsendolph – Chairman Jacob Zunamon (E) 
Junior Silva Michaeljohn Anthony Green (U) 
Makeba Gassant   
Maria Molina  
  

 
Staff Present: Laurie Johnson (SBD Interim Director), Lawanda Wright (SBD Section Chief), 
Jeanise Cummings (SBD Section Chief), Obed Jiron (SBD Section Chief), Alicia Anderson 
(SBD), Michou Jean (SBD Section Manager), Patrick Hines (SBD), Katia Moyer (SBD), Rotciv 
Reyadel (SBD), Sandra Petithomme (SBD), Dwayne T. Holloway (SBD).  
 
I. Welcome/ Introductions 

Chairman Darryl Holsendolph called the Goods and Services Advisory Board meeting 
to order at 10:45 a.m. Mr. Dwayne Holloway (SBD) conducted the roll call with four (4) 
advisory board members present. The Office of Small Business Development (SBD) 
introduced themselves.  
 

II. Old Business  
Approval of both January 16, 2025, and February 25, 2025, Meeting Minutes 
 
Ms. Maria Molina moved to approve the minutes, and it was seconded by Mr. Junior 
Silva. The motion passed by a vote of 4-0. 

 
III. Discussion  

Chairman Daryl Holsendolph announced there were significant changes  within 
Miami Dade County and  the Office of Small Business Development.  
 
Ms. Laurie Johnson (SBD Interim Director) acknowledged the recent transition of   
former SBD Director, Mr. Hartfield, to Miami Dade Aviation Department. Ms. Johnson 
informed  the board that, pending approval from  the Board of County 
Commissioners’ , the Office of Small Business Development would officially merge 
with the Strategic Procurement Department (SPD). She  assured that all Small 
Business Advisory Boards and Programs will continue and share that effective  July 
1st,  licenses for many trade areas will no longer be required under Florida Statue. She 
noted that SBD was actively working with the County Attorney's office to identify  
trade areas that could transition into  service categories to expand  the opportunities 
for  certified small businesses. 



 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

Miami-Dade County 
Small Business Enterprise – Goods and Services  

Advisory Board Meeting 
May 15, 2025, Meeting Minutes 

 
Chairman Holsendolph stated that the removal  of licensing  l allows small 
businesses to conduct  the work, while  certifications of minority-owned Small 
Businesses would go away. He voiced skepticism about  the SBD and Procurement 
merger’s benefit and questioned how  would Miami Dade County ensure meaningful 
participation from local small local businesses. 
 
Mr. Junior Silva cited a recent $600 million no-bid construction contract at Miami 
International Airport awarded to two local companies. He stated that when he offered 
his SBE certification and food services, he was dismissed, emphasizing that without 
enforcement of requirements, small businesses will struggle to survive.. 
 
Ms. Maria Molina congratulated Ms. Laurie Johnson on her interim appointment and 
stressed the importance of small business advocacy. She recognized Chairman  
Holsendolph’s community leadership and encouraged him to continue his efforts. 
 
Ms. Makeba Gassant commended  Ms. Johnson for her leadership and commitment 
to small businesses. She acknowledged state-level changes but advocated for local 
tax dollars to stay within the community through legislation requiring local business 
participation on major contracts. She emphasized the Board’s continued need for Mr. 
Holsendolph’s leadership while recognizing the importance of his health.   
 
Chairman Holsendolph noted that with the loss of construction opportunities, the 
goods and services sector may be next..  He  asked Ms. Johnson how were firms 
supported   through the certification process and what was the certification worth Mr. 
Holsendolph expressed concerns about  the direction of  the Office of Small Business 
Development  merging with  procurement. 
 
Ms.  Johnson stated that the Office of Small Business Development (SBD),  Strategic 
Procurement Department (SPD), and the user department would collaborate on 
documentation. She  clarified that not all construction projects were suitable for 
small business participation, but all projects from County departments go through 
SBD review. Ms. Johnson noted that historically, SBD’s focus was on trades due to 
program requirements.  
 
Mr. Holsendolph reiterated the importance of expanding into the services sector and 
questioned the future utilization of licensing, given federal efforts to reinvest in 
trades. 
 



 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

Miami-Dade County 
Small Business Enterprise – Goods and Services  

Advisory Board Meeting 
May 15, 2025, Meeting Minutes 

Ms.  Johnson clarified that SBD could only apply goods and services measures not 
tied to construction trades. She noted SBD’s efforts to unbundle projects and ensure 
SBEs have the financial and bonding capacity to secure materials.   
 
Makeba Gassant expressed concern over the burden of recertification and asked 
whether the certification process could be streamlined for service vendors.  
 
Ms.  Johnson acknowledged the concern and stated that the Board had been emailed 
the current certification language for feedback. She proposed scheduling a virtual 
meeting to further address the certification process.  
 
Mr. Junior Silva requested clear direction and a timeline for next steps post-merger 
and the updated mission statement.  
 
Ms.  Johnson informed the board that the merger is set for Board approval on May 
20th. Once the media budget supporting the merger is approved, the mission 
statement will be developed. She affirmed the mayor’s commitment to supporting 
small businesses and the local economy.   
 
Makeba Gassant mentioned that prior discussions on using local business tax 
mailers to raise awareness, expressing concern that this initiative has been lost in the 
procurement budget.  
 
Chairman Holsendolph expressed concern over SBD’s ability to advocate, market, 
and communicate post-merger.  
 
Ms.  Johnson assured the Board that within 90 days, more clarity would emerge. She 
noted that SBD’s mission to advocate for small and local businesses would remain 
unchanged.  
 
Ms. Lawanda Wright introduced Katia Moyer, a newly hired marketing team member 
focused on communications via social media and radio. She confirmed that mailers 
will be distributed with the Local Business Tax notices by mid-summer.  
 
Chairman Holsendolph mentioned the Board’s prior recommendations to engage 
user departments, stating that current uncertainty has stalled these efforts.  
 

IV. Report – Jackson Health System  
Ms. Amber Lawhorne summarized the report for the period of February 1, 2025 – 
March 31, 2025. She highlighted the total spend ($132,721,131), the inaccessible 
spend ($130,119,062), and the accessible spend ($2,602,069) for the period. She 



 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

Miami-Dade County 
Small Business Enterprise – Goods and Services  

Advisory Board Meeting 
May 15, 2025, Meeting Minutes 

stated that the SBE Spend was $817,398 and the percentage of SBE spend was 
31.41%. She stated JHS reported 7.6 4% of accessible spend in the last period. 
 
Makeba Gassant asked for clarity on what constitutes as implementing bid waivers 
and how were they issued. 
 
Mr. Juan Jaramillo explained that bid waivers are used when internal assessments 
find insufficient capacity for competition. In such cases, waivers may be considered 
to meet service demands. 
 
Makeba Gassant asked whether JHS could partner with SBEs for non-medical 
furniture procurement and suggested broader outreach to identify business 
opportunities.  
 
Mr. Juan Jaramillo affirmed JHS’s commitment to outreach through calls, emails, 
and clarifications to help SBEs participate. He emphasized continued efforts via 
newsletters, webinars, and the supplier portal.  
 
Mr. Holsendolph recommended that JHS revise future reports to reflect the 
Percentage of Available Spend rather than total spend. . 
 
Ms. Amber Lawhorn confirmed that JHS report will reflect the Percentage of the 
Available Spend in reports moving forward. 
 
Mr. Juan Jaramillo recognized Amber Lawhorn and her team, Romelia Brown and 
Miranda Laguna. He stated that JHS is proud of the partnership that the procurement 
management team and the SBE Team have built for close to 17 years.  
 
Mr. Junior Silva informed the board of upcoming travel commitments and expressed 
willingness to attend meetings via Zoom.  
 
Ms. Michou Jean confirmed that remote attendance was permitted, but voting was 
not allowed under state guidelines. She added that SBD has notified all district 
offices of current board vacancies and encouraged board members to refer 
interested candidates.   
 
Ms. Lawanda Wright reported that Federal International Football Association (FIFA) 
conducted a presentation during Small Business Week. She noted SBD would be 
working with the World Cup 2026 host committee, which has committed to a supply 
program. Ms. Wright stated SBD was actively distributing lists of SBEs with relevant 



 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

Miami-Dade County 
Small Business Enterprise – Goods and Services  

Advisory Board Meeting 
May 15, 2025, Meeting Minutes 

industry codes and will hold community meetings to strategize local business 
participation in the 33-day event.  
 
Mr. Jason Smith stated that SPD was reviewing board requests from previous 
meetings. He affirmed SPD’s commitment to quality control and departmental review 
before issuing formal reports.  
 
Chairman Holsendolph raised concerns regarding the inclusion of local small 
businesses in legacy system upgrades and emphasized the importance of 
incorporating local technical firms into future contracts. .  
 
Ms. Michou Jean asked whether they would like to hold a special meeting on 
streamlining the certification process.  
 
Chairman Holsendolph confirmed that a special meeting will work best for the 
board to focus and give insight on streamlining the certification process.  
 

V. SBD Section Reports 
Business Outreach & Education – Report deferred to the next Goods and Services 
advisory board meeting. 
 
Certification – Report deferred to the next Goods and Services advisory board 
meeting. 
 
Utilization – Patrick Hines (SBD) presented the utilization report for the period of 
February 1, 2025 – March 31, 2025. Mr. Hines informed the board of the total amount 
of contracts awarded (101,421,733) and contracts paid (151,041,936). Mr. Hines 
explained the demographics displayed on the chart for contracts awarded and paid. 
 
Makeba Gassant stated that traditionally, the report had included percentage data, 
and the board would prefer to maintain that format. She emphasized the importance 
of tracking the percentage of total contract dollars awarded versus the amount paid 
to SBEs, as this metric was essential for monitoring trends and assessing progress.  
 
Chairman Holsendolph questioned the inclusion of purchase orders (P.O.s) in the 
report, noting that the report was intended to reflect actual expenditures rather than 
purchase orders.  
 
Alicia Anderson clarified that the system identifies contract awards under the 
broader contract as purchase orders, which is why a P.O. breakdown appears in the 
report. She explained that the data represents actual awards, and the amounts paid. 



 
 

6 | P a g e  
 

Miami-Dade County 
Small Business Enterprise – Goods and Services  

Advisory Board Meeting 
May 15, 2025, Meeting Minutes 

Ms. Anderson further confirmed that the system classifies these transactions as 
P.O.s, and that designation is generated upon entry into the system.  
 
Ms. Laurie Johnson emphasized  the importance of ensuring clarity in the utilization 
report, as purchase orders often fall under pre-qualification pools. She explained that 
goods and services expenditures were separate and not included under pre-
qualification pools. Ms. Johnson reiterated that SBD will seek further clarification 
regarding the origin and classification of purchase orders, whether they were linked 
to pre-qualification pools, and whether goods and services expenditures are for 
standalone projects.   
 
Ms. Makeba Gassant requested information on whether the utilization report 
accounts for (Purchase Card) P-Card spending. . 
 
Mr. Holsendolph inquired whether P-Card expenditures fall under any utilization 
criteria and whether they should be directed toward small businesses. He also 
questioned who the recipients of P-Card spending were.  
 
Ms. Johnson responded that, to her knowledge, P-Card expenditures were not 
currently captured in the system. However, she committed to following up with the 
Information Technology Department to obtain clarification and report back.   
 

VI. New Business 
Makeba Gassant suggested that the Small Business Development Division (SBD) 
consider strategies to retain tax dollars within the local economy. She recommended 
exempting locally certified small businesses from the fees associated with the User 
Access Program (UAP) and the National Institute of Governmental Purchasing (NIGP).  
 
Chairman Holsendolph supported the idea but proposed narrowing the exemption 
by establishing a cap or tiered limit to align the initiative with existing policies and to 
ensure boundaries are defined.  
 
Mr. Junior Silva expressed his support for the recommendation, stating that the 
2.25% fee places small businesses at a competitive disadvantage. He explained that 
while large corporations can absorb the fee, small businesses must incorporate it 
into their pricing, making their proposals less competitive. .  
 
Ms. Johnson responded that implementing such a change would require legislative 
amendments, as both UAP and NIGP fees are contractual and not limited to small 
businesses. She noted that SBD does not govern this legislation, which falls under 
the purview of Strategic Procurement. However, SBD will engage in discussions with 



 
 

7 | P a g e  
 

Miami-Dade County 
Small Business Enterprise – Goods and Services  

Advisory Board Meeting 
May 15, 2025, Meeting Minutes 

the Director of Strategic Procurement to assess the feasibility of pursuing this 
recommendation. Ms. Johnson emphasized that SBD would continue operating 
under current guidelines and will review all task force recommendations that affect 
procurement processes. She recommended that the proposal be added to the Task 
Log for further evaluation and formal response.  
 
Mr. Jason Smith invited board members to participate in a series of budget 
conversations hosted by County Mayor Daniella Levine Cava. The scheduled events 
are as follows: 
 
• Friday, May 16th from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at the Main Library Downtown, 

101 West Flagler Street. 
 

• Saturday, May 17th at 12:30 p.m. at the North Dade Regional Library, 2455 NW 
183rd Street, Miami Gardens. 
 

• Monday, May 19th at the South Dade Regional Library (time not specified).  
 
 
Chairman Holsendolph asked whether a document outlining the mayor’s budget 
priorities was available.  
 
Mr. Jason Smith confirmed that, per County Code, the Mayor is required to release a 
budget message. He stated that the message has already been distributed to both the 
Board of County Commissioners and the community. Mr. Smith committed to 
providing a copy of the budget message to the Office of Small Business 
Development’s administrative assistant for distribution to board members. He also 
agreed to send the event flyer along with the Mayor’s budget message, which serves 
as the preface to the upcoming discussions. 
 

VII. Reasonable opportunity for the public to be heard before the County Boards 
(Sec. 2-11.39.3) 
Chairman Holsendolph opened the reasonable opportunity for the public to be 
heard; seeing no one  speak, the reasonable opportunity to be heard was closed. 
 

VIII. Adjournment 
There being no further business to come before the SBE-Goods and Services Board, 
the meeting was adjourned at 12:22 p.m. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TASK LOG 



# Task Department Comment Status

1

Mr. Michaeljohn A. Green suggested a procurement department 
representative and Jason Smith (Office of the Mayor) attend the next 
advisory board meeting.Ms. Gassant suggested the list be provided 

before the zoom meeting with Jason Smith. Mr. Green suggested 
discussing the discrepancy in purchasing orders as an agenda item 

for meeting with Jason Smith.Chairman Holsendolph expressed 
adding the topic of bid waivers and legacy systems to the agenda 

items for meeting with Jason Smith.

Strategic 
Procurement 
Department

A special meeting with Jason Smith (Office of the 
Mayor) was held on February 25, 2025, where he 
addressed the advisory board’s initial questions; 

Mr. Smith attended the May 15, 2025 meeting  and 
informed the board that SPD was reviewing board 
requests from the previous meeting and affirmed 

SPD’s commitment to quality control and 
departmental review before issuing formal a report.

Pending

2

Makeba Gassant suggested SPD be more strategic with keeping our 
tax dollars local by exempting local certified small businesses an 

exemption to the fees associated with UAP’s (User Access Program) 
and NIGP (National Institute of Governmental Purchasing). 

Holsendolph suggested SPD narrow the exemption down to align 
with policy by putting a cap on the tier because there are no 

boundaries. 

Strategic 
Procurement 
Department

Any changes to the assessment of UAP fees will 
require a legislative amendment.  

Pending

3

Chairman Holsendolph suggested presenting an item to the director 
or department head to address two matters: increasing 

accountability for appointees who have been absent from meetings 
and providing flexibility for volunteer advisory board members by 

allowing them to participate in meetings remotely via Zoom.

Strategic 
Procurement 
Department

The Strategic Procurement Department (SPD) is 
collaborating with the various districts to assist in 
filling vacancies and to address appointed board 

members frequent absences.

Ongoing

4

Ms. Makeba Gassant stated that she would be interested in 
information on if the utilization report captures P-Cards.Mr. 

Holsendolph questioned if P- Card spend based on utilization of any 
criteria under certain amount should go to small business and who 

the P. Card spends are going to?

Strategic 
Procurement 
Department

P-Card purchases are not identified as contract and 
therefore transactions and payments made would 

not be downloaded to BMWS.
Closed

5

Ms. Gassant asked for an update on the board’s request for an insert 
for the local business tax to go into flyers sent out by the Office of 

Small Business Development. 

Strategic 
Procurement 
Department

Ms. Wright confirmed that an ad for Small Business 
Enterprise Certification will be inserted in the local 

business tax mailer.
Closed

6

Chairman Holsendolph questioned why are purchase orders added 
to the Utilization Report and stated that it should reflect the actual 

paid and not on purchase orders. 

Strategic 
Procurement 
Department

The Utilization Report was adjusted to reflect the 
request.

Closed

SBE - Goods and Services Advisory Board Task Log
As of September 2025



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JACKSON HEALTH SYSTEM REPORT 



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Awarded Contracts by Procurement Method

Method of Procurement Non-SBE SBE Grand Total Total Spend for Reporting Period $320,767,016

Bid Waiver $274,956,854 $286,798 $275,243,652 Inaccessible Spend $312,497,361 97.4%

Direct Payment $58,386 $12,470 $70,856 Accessible Spend $8,269,655 2.6%

Emergency $322,038 $322,038 100.00%

GPO $22,294,224 $26,707 $22,320,931

Informal Request for Proposal $58,797 $58,797 SBE Spend for Period $458,656

Invitation to Bid $524,402 $524,402 % of SBE Spend 5.55%

Legacy $6,429,941 $6,429,941

Physician Preference Bid Waiver $8,779,185 $8,779,185

Piggyback $2,306,811 $2,306,811 Accessible Spend = sufficient capability/availability of SBE vendors to provide the product or service.

Request for Proposal $1,439,788 $18,570 $1,458,358 The phrase "accessible spend" is specific to product/service category and unrelated to method of procurement.

Request for Quotes $30,490 $84,111 $114,600

Sole Source Bid Waiver $1,660,726 $1,660,726 % of SBE Spend previous period 26.14%

Standardization Bid Waiver $1,446,720 $30,000 $1,476,720

Grand Total $320,308,359 $458,656 $320,767,016

Awarded Contracts by Procurement Method

Ethnicity Non-SBE SBE Grand Total Gender Non-SBE SBE Grand Total

Black $985 $985 Female $418,899 $203,861 $622,760

Hispanic $1,022,050 $295,095 $1,317,145 Male $11,215,145 $254,795 $11,469,940

Other $74,920 $30,000 $104,920 Male/Female $46,250 $46,250

Shareholder Owned $19,033,470 $19,033,470 Shareholder Owned $19,033,470 $19,033,470

White $10,583,324 $132,576 $10,715,900 (blank) $289,594,596 $289,594,596

(blank) $289,594,596 $289,594,596 Grand Total $320,308,359 $458,656 $320,767,016

Grand Total $320,308,359 $458,656 $320,767,016

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 16 of 17



Reporting Period
SBE % of 

Accessible Spend

December 1, 2023 - January 31, 2024 63.18%

February 1 - March 31, 2024 9.12%

April 1 - May 31, 2024 6.73%

June 1 - July 31, 2024 9.66%

August 1 - September 30, 2024 39.50%

October 1 - November 30, 2024 45.91%

December 1, 2024 - January 31, 2025 7.64%

February 1 - March 31, 2025 31.41%

April 1 - May 31, 2025 26.14%

June 1 - July 31, 2025 5.55%

Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Page 17 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

24BY7SECURITY, Inc. Non-SBE
Informal Request for 

Proposal
I-RFP-19-16663-JM Annual HIPAA Risk Assessment Services 100769401 SERV 1 Year w/2 OTRs $58,797 06-19-25 IT Security x

24BY7SECURITY, Inc. Non-SBE Request for Proposal RFP-24-23122-JM Annual HIPAA Risk Assessment

5 Years w/2 

OTRs of 1 yr 

each

$302,702 07-24-25 IT Security x

A & B Pipe and Supply, Inc. SBE Hispanic Male Request for Proposal RFP 15-13736-TC RFP-24-24804-JB

Owner's Direct Purchase of pipes, valves, 

and fittings for the ED Expansion project - 

change order 2 to increase funds for 

additional materials

101094735 ODP One Time $18,570 07-25-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

AB Electric Motors and Pumps Non-SBE Hispanic Male Emergency EM-25-24518-CW

Emergency replacement of a motor for the 

East Tower chilled water plant condenser 

water pump #3

103390386 EMER One Time $21,008 06-11-25 Engineering Services

AB Electric Motors and Pumps Non-SBE Hispanic Male Emergency EMER-25-22167-HO

Emergency VFD replacement on the 

secondary pump 6 at the JMH Main Chiller 

Plant Mechanical Room

106197434 EMER One Time $22,862 07-31-25 Engineering Services

AB Electric Motors and Pumps Non-SBE Hispanic Male Emergency EM-25-25423-CW

Emergency replacement and installation of 

a new WEG electric motor for Chiller A's 

condenser pump #1 in the Jackson Main 

Medical Center's Utility Center

104963225 EMER One Time $25,643 07-11-25 Engineering Services

AB Electric Motors and Pumps Non-SBE Hispanic Male Emergency EM-25-25422-CW

Emergency replacement of an electric 

motor for the East Tower Chiller Plant 

condenser water pump #4

103595298 EMER One Time $34,756 07-03-25 Engineering Services

Abbott Laboratories Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-25249-MS

Two (2) CoroFlow Cardiovascular systems 

and components for the Jackson Main 

Cardiac Cath Dept.

103691428 CAP Capital Purchase $36,000 06-23-25 Cardiac Cath Lab x

Abbott Laboratories Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO LB0976 GPO-25-2571-SB

Architet Tacro, Srlims, and reagents for the 

Microbiology Dept.
PO# 103774391 One Time $47,307 06-20-25 Microbiology Dept. x

Abbott Laboratories Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-25250-MS

Ten (10) I-STAT Wireless Analyzers for 

Jackson South Medical Center's Clinical Lab 

Dept.

PO# 200546104 Capital Purchase $49,500 06-25-25 JSMC Laboratory x

Abbott Laboratories Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO LB0976 GPO-25-23112-PR

Architect Tacro, Srlims, and reagents for the 

Microbiology Dept. at Jackson Main 

Medical Center

PO# 105051431 One Time $49,623 07-10-25 Microbiology Dept. x

Abbott Laboratories Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO LB0976 GPO-25-23122-PR

Architect Tacro, Srlims, and reagents for the 

Microbiology Dept. at Jackson Main 

Medical Center

PO# 106208145 One Time $49,948 07-29-25 Microbiology Dept. x

Abbott Laboratories Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Physician Preference Bid 

Waiver
Physician Preference BW-25-25657-KYD

CentriMag Blood Pump for Jackson 

Memorial Hospital's OR Dept.
104191182 CAP Capital Purchase $91,095 06-30-25 Main Operating Room x

Abiomed R & D, Inc. Non-SBE Legacy LG-25-25653-KYD

Master Service Agreement for 

comprehensive coverage and preventative 

maintenance for Impella Controllers

104212566 SERV

200561059 SERV

302575660 SERV

400429111 SERV

3 Years w/2 

OTRs of 1 year 

each

$572,250 07-28-25 Biomedical Engineering x

Advanced Software Products 

Group, Inc.
Non-SBE Legacy LG-25-25712-SB ReACT Maintenance renewal PO# 104124384 1 Year $13,552 06-26-25 Core Business System x

Ahead, Inc. Non-SBE Piggyback
Omnia Contract 

#R200803
PB-25-22713-SW

Purchase and delivery of Cisco SFP Module, 

Enterprise-Class transceivers for the ED 

Expansion project

103666435 CAP 5 Years $98,978 06-18-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction

Air Logic Services, Inc. Non-SBE Other Male Piggyback PB-25-25556-CM
HVAC air testing and balancing for Jackson 

South Medical Center's Cath Lab
104976557 CAPS 1 Year $19,680 07-31-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 1 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

Airgas USA, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0405 GPO-25-25417-JT

Oxygen tank services and related 

accessories - change order 2

PO# 105430955

100419624

105393277

1 Year 10 

months
$20,580 07-16-25

Various: JMH HRHC 

Administration; 

Dermatology Clinic; 

Turner Guilford Knight 

Center

x

Airgas USA, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0405 GPO-20-18984-KG

Bulk nitrous oxide and tank rentals for 

Jackson Main Medical Center - change 

order 3

100418955 SERV 6 Years $100,000 07-10-25 Engineering Services x

Airgas USA, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0405 GPO-25-25623-IS

Additional funding for bulk and cylinder 

oxygen services and rental services for 

Respiratory Therapy

100421167 SERV 2 Years $1,267,137 06-02-25 Respiratory Therapy x

Allsteel & Gypsum Products, Inc. Non-SBE Bid Waiver RFP-25-23569-CL
Owner's Direct Purchase of viper track 

material for ED Expansion project
104881310 ODP One Time $307,560 07-10-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

ArjoHuntleigh, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO CE9211 GPO-25-24870-JB

Sixty (60) Velaris mattresses and six (6) 

pump bundles for the ED Expansion project
103383605 CAP 3 Years $41,475 06-09-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Arle Compressors of Florida, LLC Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-22162-HO

Preventive maintenance agreement of 

compressed air equipment at Jackson North 

Medical Center

302796438 SERV 1 Year $25,440 07-17-25
Jackson North Medical 

Center

Armstrong Relocation Florida, 

LLC
Non-SBE GPO SV2371 GPO-25-25550-CM

Relocation services from JMT Learning 

Innvoation Center 7th and 8th floors to ACC-

West Basement

103667768 CAPS 5 Years $18,145 06-18-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction

Armstrong Relocation Florida, 

LLC
Non-SBE GPO SV2371 GPO-25-25551-CM

Resucitation cards for the ED Expansion 

project
104086870 CAP 5 Years $259,380 06-25-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction

Arthrex, Inc. Non-SBE White Male
Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-25043-AW

Arthroscopes for Jackson South Medical 

Center's Surgery Unit
200653675 CAP Capital Purchase $38,951 07-10-25 JSMC Surgery Unit x

Arthrex, Inc. Non-SBE White Male
Physician Preference Bid 

Waiver
Physician Preference BW-24-22750-JR

Trauma and extremities products including 

internal and external devices used in 

arthroscopy procedures such as knee, 

shoulder, wrist and ankle

As Ordered 3 Years w/1 OTR $8,665,738 06-03-25 Main Operating Room x

ASI Business Group Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-23105-PR
Patient discharge folders for Jackson West 

Medical Center
PO# 400429019 One Time $21,165 06-25-25

JWMC Nursing 

Administration
x

Aspen Surgical Products, Inc. Non-SBE GPO MS6645 GPO-25-25578-LDL
Reusable surgical instruments for the 

Jackson South Surgery Unit
PO# 200504848 One Time $13,852 06-19-25 JSMC Surgery Unit x

Aspen Surgical Products, Inc. Non-SBE GPO MS6645 GPO-25-25740-AC
Surgical instrument trays for the Jackson OR 

Dept.
PO# 105019456 One Time $63,802 07-09-25 Main Operating Room x

Axxiom Elevator Southeast, LLC Non-SBE Piggyback PB-25-22715-SW

Furnish and install new hoist cables to 

replace existing damaged cables at the 

Christine E. Lynn Rehabilitation Hospital

1004057546 SERV 3 Years $21,305 06-25-25 Engineering Services x

Axxiom Elevator Southeast, LLC Non-SBE Piggyback
RFP Contract 

#EVN0003576
PB-25-22721-SW

Furnish and install code required door lock 

monitors on elevator units MH1 and MH2 

at Behavioral Health Hospital

106269636 SERV 3 Years $36,000 07-29-25 Behavioral Health Hospital x

Axxiom Elevator Southeast, LLC Non-SBE Piggyback PB-25-22714-SW
Miscellaneous repair services for units at 

Jackson North Medical Center
302532672 SERV 2.75 Years $75,000 06-23-25

Jackson North Medical 

Center
x

B Braun Medical, Inc Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IV0152 GPO-25-23123-PR

Infusomat space pumps for the 4th and 5th 

floor departments at Jackson West Medical 

Center

PO# 400431079

400431081
One Time $76,323 07-31-25

JWMC 4th Floor and 5th 

Floor
x

B Braun Medical, Inc Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IV0152 GPO-25-25784-LS

Eighty (80) Infusomat systems for the 

Jackson Memorial Hospital Surgical 

Administration

105334504 CAP 5 Years $150,847 07-14-25 Surgical Administration x

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 2 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

B Braun Medical, Inc Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO GPO-25-25895-JT IV Acetaminophen pricing agreement N/A 5 Years $256,000 07-26-25 Pharmacy x

Beacon Medaes Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-23564-CL

New medical vacuum system located at the 

Jackson Memorial Medical Center Trauma 

Basement Machine Room

103595259 CAPS One Time $150,080 06-19-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Belmont Instrument 

Corporation
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-25781-LS

Four (4) Rapid Infuser RI-2 pumps for the 

Surgical Administration Dept. at Jackson 

Memorial Hospital

104618905 CAP Capital Purchase $153,600 07-03-25 Surgical Administration x

Berwin, Inc. (dba J. C. White 

Architectural Interior Products)
Non-SBE White Female Piggyback PB-25-25430-JT

Furniture for the JMH Causeway Square 

Suite 309 Waiting Room
PO# 103686254 One Time $13,267 06-19-25 JNMC Urology Dept.

BIG Inventory, Inc. Non-SBE Invitation to Bid ITB-22-20731-AW

Medical-Surgical and Pharmaceuticals 

supplies inventory evaluation services - 

mod. 3

100420805 SERV

105944263 SERV

100420806 SERCV

300033617 SERV

300033618 SERV

400021834 SERV

400021835 SERV

200094219 SERV

200094220 SERV

3 Years w/2 

OTRs of 1 year 

each

$290,500 07-25-25 Various Depts. x

bioMerieux, Inc. Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-23108-PR

Warranty services for the Biofire reagents 

instrument located at Jackson West Medical 

Center

PO# 400429665 1 Year -$19,740 07-11-25 JWMC Biomedical Dept. x

bioMerieux, Inc. Non-SBE GPO LB0913 GPO-25-25897-JT Full service agreement VITEK MS Plus PO# 105578041 1 Year $40,558 07-22-25 Biomedical Engineering x

Birdeye, Inc. Non-SBE Direct Payment Direct Payment DP-25-25773-LS Online reputation management services N/A
1 Year w/2 OTRs 

of 1 year each
$17,545 07-10-25

Communications and 

Outreach

Boston Scientific Corp. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO MS1053 GPO-25-25044-AW

LithVue Elite system for the Jackson West 

Medical Center Operating Room
400429987 CAP 5 Years $24,000 07-11-25 JWMC Operating Room x

Boston Scientific 

Neuromodulation
Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25573-LDL

Neuro Modulation/Electrophysiology 

Pulsed Field Ablation (PFA) catheters and 

equipment

PO# 103129526
2 Years w/3 

OTRs
-$477,600 06-06-25 JMH Cath Lab x

Bravo Plumbing and Mechanical 

Supply
SBE Hispanic Female Request for Quotes RFQ-25-25424-CW

Armstrong Optima Health ZNE ceiling tiles 

for Jackson South
PO# 200655122 One Time $24,182 07-24-25 JSMC Engineering Services

Cardinal Health Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Physician Preference Bid 

Waiver
Physician Preference BW-25-25251-MS

Four (4) Afinion 2 AIC Starter Kit BOM and 

components for the Jackson Primary Care 

Centers

104960542 CAP

104960543 CAP

104960544 CAP

104960545 CAP

Capital Purchase $22,352 07-21-25 Primary Care Centers x

Cardinal Health 200, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO SV3041 GPO-25-25570-LDL Third party freight management services  

100412282 SERV

10020886 SERV

200094261 SERV

300033651 SERV

400021839 SERV

1 Year $1,419,121 06-04-25

JMH Specialty Pharmacy, 

JMH Central Supply, JSMC, 

JNMC, JWMC Materials 

Management Dept.

x

Carestream Health, Inc Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO XR0713 GPO-25-25656-KYD

DRX-Revolution Mobile X-Ray system for 

the Jackson Main Radiology General Dept.
103501397-0-CAP 5 Years $143,474 06-16-25 Radiology General x

Carestream Health, Inc Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO XR0713 GPO-25-24882-JB

Revolution Portable w-35x43cm Glass-Free 

Lux Detector for the ED Expansion project
105334506 CAP 5 Years $144,500 07-25-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 3 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy IT0031 LG-25-23101-SB Park Place renewal PO# 103683582 1 Year $10,990 06-24-25

System Admin. & Data Ctr. 

Eng.

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IT0031 GPO-25-25721-SB Minor equipment for theIT department PO# 105514176 One Time $11,982 07-17-25 Computer Operations

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IT0031 GPO-25-25639-IS

Digital Crossmatch fingerprinting scanner 

for the Benefits Dept.
PO# 105807413 One Time $12,278 07-22-25 Employee Benefits

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IT0031 GPO-25-25635-IS Zebra 4720 Imager PO# 104068201 One Time $17,133 06-24-25 Central Supply 

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IT0031 GPO-25-22166-HO

Network switches for Ryder Trauma's 4th 

floor Burn Clinic renovation
105949251 CAP 11 Years $24,622 07-24-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IT0031 GPO-25-22154-HO

IT equipment for the Ryder Trauma Burn 

Unit
104504067 CAP 11 Years $28,141 07-03-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy IT0031 LG-25-25708-SB

Renewal of Thycotic Secret Server password 

solution
PO# 103600739 1 Year $52,368 06-24-25

System Admin. & Data Ctr. 

Eng.

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IT0031 GPO-25-25718-SB

June chargeback, CAPSA, and stock order 

for Computer Operations Dept.

PO# 104957885

104963234

104963235

One Time $127,952 07-09-25 Computer Operations

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IT0031 GPO-25-25705-SB

April Chargeback, CAPSA and Stock Order 

for Computer Operations Dept.

PO# 103485558

103488853

103489370

One Time $139,945 06-12-25 Computer Operations

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IT0031 GPO-25-22141-HO

Mini CPU and digital signage displays to be 

used by Communication & Outreach Dept.
PO# 103385634 2 Years $143,520 06-03-25

Communications and 

Outreach

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IT0031 GPO-25-22143-HO

Zebra Healthcare mobile computers with 

accessories needed for the implementation 

of the Genesis system

103425789 CAP 11 Years $347,828 06-06-25 Supply Chain Distribution

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IT0031 GPO-25-22147-HO

Radiologist diagnostic workstation 

hardware  refresh at Jackson Memorial 

Hospital

103489369 CAP 11 Years $1,156,966 06-13-25 Information Services

CDW Government, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO IT0031 GPO-25-22148-HO

Cisco wireless IT network infrastructure 

equipment for ED Expanion project
103516925 CAP 11 Years $1,378,858 06-30-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction

Cemex, Inc. (dba Cemex 

Construction Materials Florida, 

LLC)

Non-SBE Request for Proposal RFP 15-13736-TC RFP-25-24874-JB

Owner's Direct Purchase of concrete 

materials for the grease trap for the ED 

Expansion project

103414814 ODP One Time $43,672 06-10-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Cemex, Inc. (dba Cemex 

Construction Materials Florida, 

LLC)

Non-SBE Request for Proposal RFP 15-13736-TC RFP-23-23455-CL

Owner's Direct Purchase of cast in place 

concrete for ED Expansion project - change 

order 3

100618451 ODP One Time $155,962 07-17-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Cemex, Inc. (dba Cemex 

Construction Materials Florida, 

LLC)

Non-SBE Request for Proposal RFP 15-13736-TC RFP-25-24872-JB

Owner's Direct Purchase of concrete 

materials for level 3 vertical expansion of 

the ED Expansion project

103410643 ODP One Time $158,514 06-10-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

CINTAS Corp. No. 2 Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO EV1002 GPO-20-18483-JM

Reusable microfiber garments and related 

accessories and services contract renwal 

PO# 100581898

101028377

103387733

102710866

100719118

200239043

400165214

3000060874

3 Years w/2 

OTRs
$797,728 06-20-25 Environmental Services

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 4 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

CIOX Health, LLC Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-24-23373-AW

Release of Patient Information (ROI) 

services including Recovery Audit 

Contractor (RAC) for Revenue Cycle - mod. 

No. 1

100422643 SERV

3 Years w/2 

OTRs of 1 year 

each

$283,500 07-18-25
PFS Revenue Cycle 

Initiatives
x

Commercial Energy Specialists, 

Inc
Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25103-IS

Site assessment, preventative maintenance, 

quarterly, semi and annual maintenance of 

the pool at Jackson's Rehab Hospital

102061748 SERV 1 Year $16,095 06-03-25 Rehab Administration x

CorroHealth, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

owned

Shareholder 

owned
Bid Waiver BW-24-22272-LG

Physician Advisor services  - 180 day 

extension
PO# 100849822 180 days $0 06-27-25 JMH Administration x

CRB Geological & Environmental 

Services, Inc.
Non-SBE

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-24-24706-CM

Miami-Dade land swap environmental soil 

assessment services - change order 3 to 

increase funds for additional site 

assessment activities required for DERM 

approval to proceed with closing on the 

land exchange with Miami-Dade County

PO# 100875764 1 Year $17,250 07-24-25 Real Estate Services x

Cube Care Company SBE Hispanic Female GPO MS9970 GPO-25-25614-IS
Office blinds for Jackson's Transplant 

Administration
PO# 102891215 One Time $26,707 06-12-25 Transplant Administration

Cubic USA, LLC SBE Hispanic Male Request for Quotes RFQ-25-22144-HO
New flooring for Jackson Memorial Medical 

Center's Central 4th floor office space 402B
103461820 SERV One Time $23,198 06-09-25 Engineering Services

Decon Environmental and 

Engineering, Inc.
Non-SBE White Male Piggyback PB-25-22156-HO

General environmental and mold 

remediation services as needed at Jackson 

North Medical Center

302644003 SERV 3 Years $30,000 07-03-25
JNMC Plant Maintenance 

Dept
x

Delaware Elevators of Florida, 

Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-22709-SW

Monthly maintenance and repair services 

for eight (8) elevator units at Jackson South 

Medical Center

200484611 SERV

200485897 SERV
3 Years $112,559 06-09-25

Jackson South Medical 

Center
x

Diagnostica Stago, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO PC-LAB31 GPO-25-23091-PR

Coagulation reagents for the Laboratory 

Dept. at Jackson Main Medical Center
PO# 103388790 One Time $212,776 06-03-25 Core Lab x

EchoNous NA, Inc. Non-SBE GPO XR0914 GPO-25-25660-KYD Echonous Kosmos Bladder 104901749 CAP 5 Years $18,250 07-16-25 Surgical Administration x

EchoNous NA, Inc. Non-SBE GPO PO08541 GPO-25-25777-LS
Kosmos Bladder, Torso-One Probe and 

LEXSAProbe for Perdue PPC East
104004037 CAP 5 Years $18,250 06-23-25 Perdue PPC East x

Edward Don and Company 

Holdings, LLC.
Non-SBE White Male Bid Waiver BW-25-24869-JB

Replacement of a Comvi Oven including 

accessories and installation, at Jackson 

South Medical Center

200485891 CAP One Time $46,721 06-05-25 JSMC Nutrition Dept. x

Edward Don and Company 

Holdings, LLC.
Non-SBE White Male GPO FD3027 GPO-25-23068-PR

Kitchen supplies for the main kitchen at 

Jackson Memorial Medical Center
PO# 103383095 One Time $102,627 06-03-25 JMMC Main Kitchen x

Edwards Lifesciences, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-25654-KYD

Six (6) Hemosphere Advanced Monitoring 

System and accessories for the Jackson 

Memorial Pediatric Intensive Care Dept.

103465937 CAP Capital Purchase $184,200 06-19-25 Pediatric Intesive Care x

ELITechGroup MDx LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-23130-PR

Reagents for molecular, diagnostic, 

transplant and infectious disease testing
PO# 106178650 One Time $22,372 07-31-25 Microbiology Dept. x

ELITechGroup MDx LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-23115-PR

Reagents for molecular, diagnostic, 

transplant and infectious disease testing
PO# 105051430 One Time $47,026 07-16-25 Microbiology Dept. x

Emergency Care Research 

Institute (ECRI)
Non-SBE Direct Payment DP-25-25240-JT

Extension of master agreement - change 

order 3 for the Biomedical Guide tool
N/A 60 days $708 07-30-25 Biomedical Engineering x

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 5 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

Emergency Care Research 

Institute (ECRI)
Non-SBE Direct Payment DP-25-25899-JT

Human Factor Engineering: System Thinking 

to Enhance Patient Safety workshop
N/A One Time $20,000 07-30-25 x

Emergency Care Research 

Institute (ECRI)
Non-SBE Direct Payment DP-25-25424-JT

Extension of the Capital Guide, Supply 

Guide, Functional Equivalents and Clinical 

Evidence Assessment products

N/A 60 days $20,133 06-30-25 N/A x

Empire Office, Inc. Non-SBE White Male Piggyback PB-25-25576-LDL
Office furniture, delivery and installation at 

River Landing 5047
103678603 CAPS One Time $13,762 06-18-25

JMH Public Health 

Authority

Epic Systems Corporation Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25359-LG

Hosting services agreement, license, and 

support agreement to implement the Epic 

electronic health record and patient 

accounting solution

103399782 CAP

103400293 SERV

103400295

10 Years $269,147,925 06-05-25 Information Technology x

Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-25704-SB

Parts, labor and service visits associated 

with 5 water distillation systems on site
PO# 100931749 2 Years $14,848 06-17-25 Core Lab x

Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-23103-PR

Water filtration system for the Central 

Sterile Dept. at Jackson West Medical 

Center

PO# 400429016 1 Year $21,492 06-26-25 JWMC Operating Room x

Ferguson US Holdings, Inc. (dba 

Ferguson Enterprises, LLC)
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Request for Proposal RFP 15-13736-TC RFP-24-24794-JB

Owner's Direct Purchase of domestic water 

and copper piping materials for the ED 

Expansion project - change order 2

100936114 ODP One Time $204,181 06-02-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Finthrive Revenue Systems, LLC 

(formerly nThrive Revenue 

Systems, LLC)

Non-SBE Legacy LEGACY-17-14685-LK
Revenue Cycle management Assessment 

Services - mod. #12
100422690 SERV

3 Years 5 

months w/1 OTR
$36,500 07-17-25

Revenue Cycle 

Management
x

Firstup, Inc. Non-SBE Piggyback PB-25-25779-LS
Firstup Workforce communications 

platform
104386366 SERV

3 Years w/2 

OTRs of 1 year 

each

$0 07-22-25
Communications and 

Outreach
x

Firstup, Inc. Non-SBE Piggyback PB-25-25779-LS Workforce communications platform 104386366 SERV

3 Years w/2 

OTRs of 1 year 

each

$760,981 06-30-25
Communications and 

Outreach
x

Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO MS1083 GPO-25-25628-IS Humidifier base and sensor cartridges PO# 103458570 3 Years $56,000 06-16-25 Respiratory Therapy x

Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO MS1083 GPO-25-25640-IS

Rental of a 950 JUS Humidifier and 950SO2 

Sensor cartridge machines and 

consumables for Jackson's Respiratory 

Therapy Dept.

105895744 SERV 3 Years $89,460 07-31-25 JHS Respiratory Therapy x

Fisher Scientific Company, LLC Non-SBE
Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-25247-MS

Kryptor Compact Plus analyzer and 

components for the Jackson Main Core Lab
103413281 CAP Capital Purchase $27,925 06-06-25 Core Lab x

Florida Imaging Experts, LLC Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25720-SB
Repair of the Philips Brightview located in 

Nuclear Medicine 7
PO# 105427915 One Time $67,500 07-17-25 Biomedical Engineering x

Fujifilm Sonosite, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO XR0916 GPO-25-25664-KYD

Two (2) probes and sterilization trays for 

the Main Operating Room
105337178 CAP 5 Years $23,214 07-31-25 Main Operating Room x

Fujifilm Sonosite, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO XR0917 GPO-25-25658-KYD

Sonosite LX T8-3 bundle for the Jackson 

Main Surgical Intensive Care Dept.
104450554 CAP 5 Years $53,244 07-02-25 Jackson SICU B x

Fujifilm Sonosite, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO XR0917 GPO-25-25659-KYD

Sonosite LX Ultrasound system fro the 

Jackson Main Medical Intensive Care Dept.
104463880 CAP 5 Years $54,000 07-02-25

JMH Medical Intensive 

Care
x

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 6 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

GE Medical Systems Information 

Technologies, Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO CE7621 GPO-25-25046-AW

EKG machine for Biomedical Engineering 

Dept.
106016091 CAP 3 Years $23,545 07-25-25 Biomedical Engineering x

Genesis Automation USA, Inc. Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-24-23554-LS

Automated Clinical Supply Chain 

Management system - expansion at JMH 

and JS

104327731 SERV

200574019 SERV

1 Year w/4 OTRs 

of 1 year each
$1,609,165 06-30-25

Central Supply 

Therapeutic
x

Genserve, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Invitation to Bid ITB-22-19625-KG

Hurricane season generator rental for 

JMMC extension - change order 3 to cover 

outstanding invoices and to close out the 

PO

100422356 SERV 3 Years $66,402 06-12-25 Engineering Dept. x

Getinge USA Sales, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO CE7203 GPO-24-23573-LS

Various OR equipment for Jackson South 

Medical Center
100791398 CAP 6 Years $2,004 06-03-25

CAP02 - Capital Projects 

JSMC
x

GLE Associates, Inc. Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-22125-HO

Industrial hygiene / asbestos consulting 

services at various areas in Jackson North 

Medical Center - change order 1

300354175 SERV One Time $30,000 06-05-25
Jackson North Medical 

Center
x

Global Courier Services, Inc. SBE Hispanic Male Request for Quotes RFQ-25-25715-SB Laboratory courier services PO# 104626984 1 Year $24,999 07-10-25 Microbiology Dept.

Graybar Electric Company, Inc. Non-SBE White Male GPO CE3220 GPO-25-25717-SB

Materials and services to replace the legacy 

wireless infrastructure located within the 

Long Term Care Center facility

PO# 104957879 One Time $21,455 07-08-25 Network Support

Graybar Electric Company, Inc. Non-SBE White Male GPO CE3220 GPO-25-25420-CW
Electric networking equipment and Smart 

UPS for the ED Expansion project
103547623 CAP 5 Years $99,920 06-18-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction

HighRidge Medical, LLC 

(formerly Zimmer Bionet Spine, 

Inc.)

Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver Physician Preference BW-24-24450-JR

Products for the Tether Vertebral Body 

Tethering system

102715512 BO

102631050 BO
3 Years $42,375 06-19-25 Main Operating Room x

Hill-Rom Company, Inc Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO PC-RESP 35 GPO-25-25045-AW

Two (2) Vest Airway systems for the Jackson 

West Respiratory Therapy Dept.
40030361 CAP 7 Years $18,200 07-18-25

JWMC Respiratory 

Therapy
x

Hobart Corp. ITW Food 

Equipment Group, LLC
Non-SBE

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-22717-SW

Professional service agreement for annual 

maintenance and repairs of food and 

refrigeration equipment for specified 

equipment at Jackson West Medical Center

400429481 SERV 31 months $278,401 07-16-25
Jackson West Medical 

Center
x

Huntington Technology Finance Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy LG-25-25690-SB

Buyout of the existing Omnicell XT cabinets 

at the Jackson South Medical Center 

Pharmacy 

PO# 200483245 One Time $702,552 06-27-25 Pharmacy x

ICU Medical Sales, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO

MS1073

PC-MS140
GPO-25-25785-LS

Two (2) fluid warmers for Jackson Memorial 

Hospital's Operating Room
105465674 CAP 4 Years $13,557 07-16-25 Main Operating Room x

IdeaCom Healthcare 

Communications of Florida, Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy LG-22-20747-KR

Nurse console replacement at Jackson 

North Medical Center's 4th floor
302782807 SERV 3 Years $11,219 07-15-25

JNMC Plant Maintenance 

Dept
x

IdeaCom Healthcare 

Communications of Florida, Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy CE2605 LG-25-25548-CM

Demolition of all existing nurse call devices 

and installation of the new system at the 

Trauma 4th floor Burn Clinic

103553452 CAPS 3 Years $27,139 06-19-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

immixTechnology, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Piggyback PB-25-25716-SB Professional services for Kronos PO# 104648449 1 Year $18,226 07-03-25 Core Business System x

immixTechnology, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy LG-25-25692-SB Kronos maintenance for 2025-2026 PO# 103427854 1 Year $436,421 06-12-25 Core Business System x

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 7 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

Innovative Product 

Achievements, LLC (dba IPA, 

LLC)

Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Sole Source Bid Waiver Sole Source BW-25-25323-LM

Forty-three (43) alEx Automated Linen 

Systems for Jackson Memorial Hospital and 

Jackson North Medical Center

104522238 CAPS

302629368 CAPS
1 Year w/4 OTRs $1,124,544 07-07-25 Environmental Services x

InstyMeds Corp. Non-SBE Sole Source Bid Waiver Sole Source SS-24-23070-GP

Robotic pharmaceutical dispensing 

machines that can be set up in physicians' 

offices and urgent care centers

PO# 103489371

103489376

103489374

3 Years $56,700 06-12-25 Urgent Care Centers x

Intermedia Touch, Inc. Non-SBE Piggyback
Broward Health 

Contract
PB-25-22710-SW

Exterior digital wayfinding kiosks retrofit 

upgrades at Jackson Memorial Medical 

Center

103399783 SERV 4 Years $122,501 06-12-25
Communications and 

Outreach

InterSystems Corporation Non-SBE White Male Legacy LG-25-25040-AW Software renewal and related services
103326648 CAP 

103314789 SERV
Capital Purchase $303,192 06-10-25 Applications Integrations x

Iridex Corporation Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25245-MS

Oculight SLX Infrared Laser machine and 

components for the Jackson Main Newborn 

Intermediate Care Dept.

103341166 CAP Capital Purchase $38,800 06-02-25
Newborn Intermediate 

Care 
x

Johnson and Johnson Health 

Care Systems, Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO GPO-20-18491-JM Master supply agreement N/A 3 Years $0 07-14-25 Strategic Sourcing x

Johnson and Johnson Health 

Care Systems, Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Physician Preference Bid 

Waiver
Physician Preference BW-20-17946-JM

J&J/DePuy Joint Reconstruction products 

purchase agreement extension
As Ordered 1 Year $0 06-05-25 Perioperative Services x

Johnson Controls Fire 

Protection, LP
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Piggyback PB-24-24732-CM

Sprinkler system repairs at Jackson West's 

Support Building Parking Garage - change 

order 2

101079191 CAPS 1 Year $3,684 06-26-25 Engineering Dept. x

Johnson Controls Fire 

Protection, LP
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Piggyback PB-24-24732-CM

Sprinkler system repairs at Jackson West's 

Support Building Parking Garage - change 

order 1

101079191 CAPS 1 Year $5,856 06-23-25 Engineering Dept. x

Johnson Controls Fire 

Protection, LP
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Piggyback

Sourcewell 030421-

JHN
PB-24-23520-CL

ACC West basement fire system and 

equipment installation - change order 1
100925997 CAPS 5 Years $7,610 06-18-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Johnson Controls Fire 

Protection, LP
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Piggyback

Sourcewell 030421-

JHN
PB-24-24734-CM

Sprinkler and fire alarm services blanket PO 

for Jackson Main Medical Center's 

Engineering Dept. - change order 2

101259478 SERV 5 Years $99,922 07-10-25 Engineering Dept. x

Johnson Controls Fire 

Protection, LP
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Emergency EMER-25-25553-CM

Emergency sourcing and replacement of all 

sprinkler heads in the East and West side 

riders of the Park Plaza West Parking 

Garaage as a result of a fire watch placment 

by the City of Miami

104474420 EMER 5 Years $217,769 07-02-25 Engineering Dept. x

Joint Commission Resources, 

Inc.
Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25815-LG

Consultation agreement for Mock Survey 

2025
1 Year $238,350 06-24-25 Regulatory Affairs x

KARL STORZ Endoscopy-

America, Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Request for Quotes RFQ-25-23106-PR

Repair of a video cystoscope at Jackson 

West Medical Center
PO# 400429405 One Time $10,163 07-07-25 JWMC Operating Room x

KARL STORZ Endoscopy-

America, Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Request for Quotes RFQ-25-23110-PR

Repair of the video cystoscope at Jackson 

West Medical Center's Operating Room

PO# 400429928

400429929
One Time $20,326 07-10-25 JWMC Operating Room x

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 8 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

KCI USA, Inc. Non-SBE GPO Partners Agreement  GPO - 2561
Therapy units, dressing kits, disposables, 

and irrigation supplies

103477915 SERV

200485175 SERV

302376897 SERV

400021799 SERV

100417731 SERV

100419723 SERV

3 Years $1,780,613 07-30-25

J/Main: Supply Chain; 

Corrections Health; 

Jackson South; Jackson 

North; Jackson West; 

Perdue Medical Center

x

Kerecis, LLC Non-SBE GPO MS8600 GPO-25-25580-LDL

Regenerative skin and tissue biologic 

medicine used to treat trauma wounds and 

burns

PO# 103745097

103745098
One Time $18,392 06-24-25 Main Operating Room x

KLS Martin L.P. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-25732-AC Custom implant for a case on 6/9/2025 PO# 103388809 One Time $14,978 06-05-25 Main Operating Room x

L5AI, LLC Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25691-SB Project management software PO# 103166174 3 months $18,000 06-19-25
Communications and 

Outreach
x

Language Line Services, Inc. Non-SBE GPO SV4035 GPO-22-22444-GB
Interpretation and localization services - 

mod. 5

100420961 SERV

100421750 SERV
4 Years $1,588,137 07-23-25

Volunteer Services and 

Communication and 

Outreach

Lantheus Medical Imaging, Inc. Non-SBE GPO XR0555 GPO-22-22369-LDL
Additional funds for Definity Vials Injectable 

Suspension contrast media items

PO# 100588961

400429390

200093979

300033407

1 Year 1 month $2,690,216 07-22-25 Pharmacy x

Leica Microsystems, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Sole Source Bid Waiver Sole Source BW-25-25307-JT

Renewal of post-warranty instrument 

maintenance 

PO# 302481943

200507172

400428582

1 Year $44,783 06-20-25 Biomedical Engineering x

Linet Americas, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO CE7562 GPO-25-23116-PR

Thirty-five (35) Protevo GTE+MCM and 

HybridMatt 200 mattresses for Jackson 

West Medical Center 5th Floor

PO# 400430178 One Time $17,325 07-15-25 JWMC 5th Floor x

Linet Americas, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO CE7562 GPO-25-23121-PR

Thirty-five (35) Protevo GTE+MCM and 

HybridMatt 200 mattresses for Jackson 

West Medical Center 6th Floor

PO# 400431078 One Time $17,325 07-29-25 JWMC 6th Floor x

Linet Americas, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO LC6865 GPO-25-25772-LS

Ten (10) Sprint 200 stretchers with 

accessories for Jackson South Medical 

Center

200483544 CAP 3 Years $74,550 06-04-25
JSMC Nursing 

Administration
x

Logysis (dba Beltmann 

Integrated Logistics, Inc.)
Non-SBE White Male Bid Waiver BW-25-24921-SPA

Equipment logistical services to support the 

ED Expansion project
105024794 CAPS One Time $183,025 07-22-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction

LRE, Inc. (dba Lee Ryder 

Lamination)
SBE Hispanic Female Bid Waiver BW-25-25627-IS

Prox contactless Smart Cards for Jackson's 

Photo ID & Fingerprinting Dept.
PO# 103415859 One Time $32,866 06-10-25

Photo ID & Fingerprinting 

Dept.

marKey Life Safety, LLC SBE Other Male
Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-24883-JB

Fire and smoke rated door repairs and scab 

patches remediation in accordance with 

Fire Door Safety requirements and The Joint 

Commission regulatory standards

105337179 SERV One Time $30,000 07-15-25 Engineering Dept.

Matheson Tri Gas, Inc. Non-SBE Invitation to Bid ITB-15-13536-KG
Long Term Care Center bulk oxygen - 

change order 3
100415586 SERV 10 Years $67,500 07-31-25

Long Term Care Center - 

Plant Ops
x

Matheson Tri Gas, Inc. Non-SBE Invitation to Bid ITB-15-13536-KG
Bulk gas and cylinder rentals - change order 

#4 for Perdue Medical Center
100415587 SERV 10 Years $100,000 07-15-25 Pedue Operations x

Mauricio Sirvent Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-23-22263-LG

Consulting agreement for the development, 

negotiation and maintenance of all 

healthcare physician contracts - 

Modification No. 3 exercing OTR. 

PO# 100577243 1 Year $25,200 07-29-25
Physician Services and 

ACC Administration
x

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 9 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

MedAssets Performance 

Management (Vizient, Inc.)
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Request for Proposal RFP 10-5140

Group Purchasing Organization services 

extension - mod. No 30
N/A 2 months $0 07-31-25

Strategic Sourcing and 

Supply Chain
x

MedAssets Performance 

Management (Vizient, Inc.)
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-25711-MR 

Vizient Operational Date Base and Clinical 

Data Base Analytics support services
1 Year $299,500 06-20-25 Executive Office x

MedKeeper n/k/a BD Non-SBE Sole Source Bid Waiver Sole Source SS-17-14875-LK
Master license agreement for a Medication 

Workflow and Tracking System
100416142 SERV 5 Years $25,339 06-24-25 Pharmacy x

Med-Lab Supply Co., Inc. Non-SBE Hispanic Male Bid Waiver BW-25-25431-JT Head coil repair for MRI #2 PO# 103747760 One Time $33,393 06-20-25 Biomedical Engineering x

Medtronic USA, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO GPO-24-23132-JM

Cardiac Rhythm Management "CRM" 

products - 90% dual source agreement - 

mod. 1

As Ordered
3 Years w/2 

OTRs
$0 06-10-25 Perioperative Services x

Medtronic USA, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Sole Source Bid Waiver Physician Preference SS-24-22740-JR

TAVR mod. 1 - to remove an item and 

update it with an upgraded version of the 

product

As Ordered
3 Years w/2 

OTRs
$0 07-11-25 Perioperative Services x

Medtronic USA, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-25776-LS

Two (2) MIDAS REX MR8 drills for the 

Jackson South Surgery Unit
200509500 CAP Capital Purchase $28,686 06-19-25 JSMC Surgery Unit x

Meketa Investment Group, Inc. Non-SBE Piggyback PB-22-20419-LG
Investment advisory services for PHT 

Defined Benefit Plan
2 Years $377,100 07-10-25 Executive Office x

Milborne, LLC SBE White Female Bid Waiver BW-25-22159-HO
Lake outfall soil removal to maintain water 

fountains at Jackson West Medical Center
400429875 SERV One Time $14,831 07-11-25

Jackson West Medical 

Center

Mizuho OSI, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-25429-JT Repair services for a surgical table in the OR PO# 103598528 One Time $10,746 06-19-25 Biomedical Engineering x

Mizuho OSI, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-25433-JT

Urgent surgical table repair at Jackson 

North Medical Center
PO# 302497166 One Time $10,908 06-20-25 Technical Support Service x

ModComp, Inc. d/b/a CSPI 

Technology Solutions
Non-SBE Piggyback PB-25-23568-CL

Performance sensor unit and software 

subscription license for ED Expansion 

project

104172722 CAPS 10 Years $101,282 06-27-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Need It Now South Florida Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25167-SB Temporary lab courier services PO# 101727909 6 months $108,000 06-04-25 Microbiology Dept.

Nephron 503 Outsourcing 

Facility
Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-18-15822-NB Drug compounding services

PO# 100416377

200093511

300032515

400021660

2 Years w/3 

OTRs of 1 year 

each

$0 06-10-25 Pharmacy x

Neurology Mobile Systems 

Associates, Inc.
Non-SBE Hispanic Male

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-21-20334-CS

Neurology Mobile EEG diagnostic testing 

services

PO# 200391278

200093784

400425559

3 Years w/2 

OTRs
$457,514 06-19-25 Interventional Radiology x

New Innovations, Inc. Non-SBE Legacy LG-17-14915-CS
Residency management suite software 

licensing and maintenance service
100415998 SERV 1 Year $18,828 06-18-25

GME - Education 

Programs
x

Nova Biomedical Corporation Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO LB0971 GPO-25-23104-PR

StatStrip Sensor device for the Microbiology 

Dept. at Jackson Memorial Hospital
PO# 104140370 One Time $12,430 06-25-25 Microbiology Dept. x

Oculus Surgical, Inc. Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25650-KYD
BIOM 5c for the Jackson Main Operating 

Room
102823589 CAP Capital Purchase $16,205 06-02-25 Main Operating Room x

Office Express Supplies, Inc. SBE Hispanic Male Request for Quotes RFQ-25-25629-IS
Twenty-eight (28) enclosed cork bulletin 

boards
104570916 CAPS One Time $11,732 07-03-25 Medical Administration

Omnicell, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy CE-7134 LG-25-25116-CA

Service contract for the Omnicell unts at 

Jackson North Medical Center
302656443 SERV 1 Year $17,370 07-31-25 JNMC Purchasing x

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 10 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

Omnicell, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy LG-25-25574-LDL

Support service agreement renewal for 

Jackson North Medical Center's Anesthesia 

Dept.

PO# 302400150 1 Year $32,424 06-25-25 JNMC Anesthesia Dept. x

Omnicell, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy LG-25-25714-SB

Advantage Support service agreement 

renewal for the Pharmacy Dept.
PO# 104589595 1 Year $505,383 07-02-25 Pharmacy x

Optiv Security, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy LG-25-25706-SB Cofense Phishme additional licenses PO# 103489890 2 Years $77,776 06-12-25 IT Security x

Otis Elevator Company Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Piggyback PB-25-22718-SW

Escalator work on units DTESC1 and DTESC2 

at Jackson Main Medical Center
104899209 SERV 8 Years $37,094 07-10-25 Engineering Services x

Owens & Minor, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO LC03438 GPO-25-23109-PR

Multiple PICO 7 pumps for the Jackson 

West Medical Center Operating Room
PO# 400429741 One Time $10,465 07-08-25 JWMC Operating Room x

Parlance Corporation Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy LG-25-25700-SB Voice recognition IVR services PO# 103428361 One Time $14,450 06-11-25 Telecommunications x

PartsSource, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-25419-JT

Replacement part for the FE-Mainboard 

without MUX
PO# 104052830 One Time -$13,500 06-27-25 Biomedical Engineering x

PEMICA Inc. Non-SBE Hispanic Male
Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-25980-SPA

Threat detection system for the ED 

Expansion project
105433302 CAPS One Time $24,084 07-24-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Philips Healthcare a division of 

Philips North America, LLC
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO XR0925 GPO-25-25042-AW

Two (2) Philips Epiq CVx cardiovascular 

ultrasound machine for the Jackson Cardiac 

Cath Lab

103500366 CAP 3 Years $300,000 06-12-25 Cardiac Cath Lab x

Philips North America, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO CE7636 GPO-23-22185-LS

IntelliVue extensions and upgrades for 

Pediatric Administration - change order 2
100398146 CAP 3 Years $0 06-03-25 Pediatric Administration x

Philips North America, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-21-21186-LS

Monitoring Analytics and Therapeutic Care 

(MATC) Enterprise software evolution 

services mod. 2 for Lynn Rehab

105815558 SERV 5 Years $10,264 07-24-25 Biomedical Engineering x

Philips North America, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO CE7636 GPO-25-25246-MS

Cardio Pulmonary Central Station and 

components for the Cardiac Rehab Center
103397416 CAP 3 Years $58,903 07-02-25 Cardiac Center Rehab x

Picture Perfect Art & Frames SBE White Male Direct Payment DP-25-25626-IS
Metallic artwork for Jackson's Breast Health 

Center
PO# 103402319 One Time $12,470 06-09-25 Breast Health Center

Pilot Steel Inc. Non-SBE White Male/Female Request for Proposal RFP 15-13736-TC RFP-25-24873-JB

Owner's Direct Purchase of rebar and 

accessories for level 3 of the ED Expanion 

project

103413774 ODP One Time $46,250 06-10-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Pilot Steel, Inc. Non-SBE Request for Proposal RFP-23-23454-CL

Owner's Direct Purchase of cast in place 

concrete reinforcement for ED Expansion 

project - change order 4 for an increase in 

materials

100618049 ODP One Time $12,500 07-28-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Plan B Concepts, Inc. SBE White Female Bid Waiver BW-25-25422-JT
Promotional items for Communications and 

Outreach
PO# 103236218 One Time $105,275 06-17-25

Communications and 

Outreach

Plant Professionals, Inc. Non-SBE White Male Bid Waiver BW-25-25704-SB
Landscaping services for Jackson North 

Medical Center

PO# 302310759

200496650
3 months $43,007 06-30-25

JNMC Plant Maintenance 

Dept

Power Up Nursing Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25487-RJ

Moxie 360 App, a pilot program software 

and licenses for customized nurse 

engagement programs

PO# 103379815 1 Year $10,000 06-10-25 Magnet Journey x

Pradere Office Products Non-SBE Hispanic Female Piggyback PB-25-25625-IS
Furniture for the Transplant Family Lounge 

area
102534495 CAPS One Time $1,071 06-04-25

Medical Surgical 

Administration

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 11 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

Pradere Office Products Non-SBE Hispanic Female Piggyback PB-25-23107-PR

Twenty-one (21) Herman Miller chairs and 

fourteen (14) Herman Miller stools for the 

Jackson Main Medical Center's Emergency 

Services Administration Dept.

PO# 104896414 One Time $25,053 07-10-25
Emergency Services 

Administration

Pradere Office Products Non-SBE Hispanic Female Piggyback
NCPA 07-86; 

56120000-24-NY-ACS
PB-25-25554-CM Furniture for ED Renovation area part 1 105310442 CAPS 4 Years $292,028 07-15-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction

Professional Surgical Services, 

PLLC
Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25356-LG

Surgical assist services for Jackson North 

Medical Center
1 Year $176,150 06-05-25 JNMC Administration x

Quest Diagnostics Clinical 

Laboratories, Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO LB0593 GPO-18-15684-AH

Referrral lab testing - modification 9 adding 

funds for Jackson North Medical Center
300032503 SERV 85 months $250,700 06-17-25 JNMC Clinical Lab x

Quorum Group, LLC (dba 

Takeform)
Non-SBE White Male Bid Waiver Standardization BW-25-23563-CL

ACC West basement interior signage - 

change order 1 increasing funds for 

furniture disassembly, relocation, and 

reassembly

101857754 CAPS One Time $7,910 06-13-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction

Quorum Group, LLC (dba 

Takeform)
Non-SBE White Male Bid Waiver BW-25-22719-SW

Interior signage packages for Phases 1 and 2 

at ED Expansion Dept.
105088963 CAPS 2 Years $149,260 07-21-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction

Qventus, Inc. Non-SBE Legacy LG-25-23079-GP
Inpatient Multidisciplinary Rounding (MDR) 

and OR Scheduling Optimization
PO# 103501396 2 Years $2,720,000 06-19-25 Information Technology x

Rexel USA, Inc. (dba Gexpro) Non-SBE
Shareholder 

owned

Shareholder 

owned
Request for Proposal RFP-24-23530-CL

Owner's Direct Purchase of uninterruptable 

power system and cable tray for ED 

Expansion project - change order 5

100951862 ODP One Time $70,409 07-28-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Rexel USA, Inc. (dba Gexpro) Non-SBE
Shareholder 

owned

Shareholder 

owned
Request for Proposal RFP 15-13736-TC RFP-24-23530-CL

Owner's Direct Purchase of uninterruptable 

power system and cable tray for ED 

Expansion project - change order 4 for 

more Pyrotenax MI wiring cables

100951862 ODP One Time $79,738 06-05-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

RLS (USA), Inc. Non-SBE GPO DR0011 GPO-19-16768-JM
Radiopharmaceutical Products contract 

renewal 

JNMC: 300033068

300033069

JMH: 100418881

100419175

JSMC: 200093717

200093718

JWMC: 400021796

400021732

1 Year $1,422,677 06-03-25 Nuclear Medicine x

Roche Diagnostics Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO LB1046 GPO-25-23092-PR EBV, CMV PCR reagents

PO# 103139434

103044974

103474819

3 Years $212,850 06-25-25 Microbiology Dept. x

Schindler Elevator Corporation Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Piggyback BW-23-22023-SW

Elevator modernization at Jackson Main 

Medical Campus Central Building, Units 61 

and 62 - change order 1

100404761 CAPS 5 Years $37,781 07-30-25 Engineering Services x

Schindler Elevator Corporation Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Piggyback PB-25-22712-SW

Miscellaneous elevator repairs at Jackson 

Memorial Medical Center - change order 3
100404372 CAPS 5 Years $50,000 06-16-25 Engineering Services x

Security 101 Holdings, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-23565-CL

Supply and installation of seven (7) access 

control doors for the Pharmacy at JMH 

Behavioral Health

104040761 SERV 5 Years $30,328 06-24-25 BHH Administration
3.5% Subcontractor 

Goal
x

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 12 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

Security 101 Holdings, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-22722-SW

Installation of three (3) access control doors 

at Ryder Trauma Center
106339254 CAPS 5 Years $31,772 07-31-25 Ryder Trauma Center

3.5% Subcontractor 

Goal
x

Security 101 Holdings, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-22720-SW

Installation of thirty (30) panic buttons 

campus-wide at Jackson South Medical 

Center

200741578 SERV 5 Years $35,630 07-24-25
Jackson South Medical 

Center

3.5% Subcontractor 

Goal
x

Shared Imaging, LLC Non-SBE White Male GPO XR0663 GPO-25-25581-LDL

Rental of a FT GE MR system in parked 

medical coach on site at Jackson South 

Medical Center

PO# 200696397 1 Year $786,000 07-25-25 JSMC MRI Unit x

SHI International Corp. Non-SBE Other Female Legacy LG-25-25047-AW Microsoft True-Up licenses
106205467 CAP

106205470 SERV
Capital Purchase $55,240 07-29-25

System Admin. & Data Ctr. 

Eng.
x

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, 

Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO XR0885 GPO-24-23850-MS

Magnetom SOLA MRI Machine and 

components for the ED Expansion project - 

change order 2

100518630CAPS 5 Years $103,933 06-27-25 Surgical Administration x

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, 

Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO XR0705 GPO-25-25780-LS

ARTIS Pheno Interventional Imaging C-Arm 

system for Jackson South Medical Center
104319750 CAP 4 Years $1,336,377 06-30-25

CAP02 - Capital Projects 

JSMC
x

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, 

Inc.
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO XR0885 GPO-25-25778-LS

Magentom Altea MRI system for Jackson 

South Medical Center
104209905 CAP 5 Years $1,474,551 06-30-25

CAP02 - Capital Projects 

JSMC
x

Singola Consulting, LLC Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-21568-DF
Access and Intake Assessment and RFP 

Development consulting services
102471616 SERV

1 Year w/1 OTR 

of 1 year
$260,000 07-07-25

Communications and 

Outreach
x

Social Work Advantage, Inc. Non-SBE Sole Source Bid Waiver Sole Source SS-24-23378-LM
Healthcare proxy services for patients 

across all JHS facilities

PO# 101343953

200445375

300473553

4003440299

1 Year w/4 OTRs $206,600 07-02-25 Case Management x

Sodexo America, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Request for Proposal RFP-21-18343-LK

Environmental management services and 

janitorial services - mod. 9 to get temporary 

staff for Jackson West Medical Center

400429687 SERV

3 Years w/2 

OTRs of 2 years 

each

$13,600 07-08-25 Environmental Services

10.9% Subcontractor 

Goal (Group A) /

14.5% Subcontractor 

Goal (Group B)

x

Sonitor Technologies, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy LG-25-25048-AW

Additional software and cloud hosting fees 

for 219 probes for the Central Supply 

Therapeutic Dept.

106267302 CAP Capital Purchase $42,079 07-29-25 Central Supply x

Spinex Medical, Inc. SBE Hispanic Male Bid Waiver BW-25-25733-AC
Implants for a spinal surgery case on May 

12, 2025
PO# 103327149 One Time $132,841 06-17-25 Main Operating Room x

STERIS Corp. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO CE7599 GPO-25-25577-LDL

Two (2) packs of 3-level manifold racks for 

the JMH Central Support Services Dept.
PO# 103696895 One Time $13,196 06-19-25 Central Support Services x

STERIS Corp. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO MS6642 GPO-25-25579-LDL

Reusable handheld surgical instruments 

and supplies to restock the surgical units for 

their daily operational needs

PO# 103745095 One Time $13,595 06-19-25 Central Support Services x

STERIS Corp. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-25429-JT

Repair of the Operating Room 3M Series 

lights
PO# 103680931 One Time $16,116 06-19-25 Biomedical Engineering x

Stryker Orthobiologics Non-SBE GPO CE7563 GPO-25-25775-LS

Twenty (20) Air Plus mattress pumps for the 

Jackson North Medical Center's Telemetry 

Unit

302383966 CAP 5 Years $21,493 06-11-25 JNMC Telemetry Unit x

Stryker Sales, LLC Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO CE7689 GPO-25-23111-PR

Four (4) Prime TC Swing Away Model Chairs 

for the 4th floor at Jackson West Medical 

Center

PO# 400430179 One Time $13,304 07-15-25 JWMC 4th Floor x

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 13 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

Sunshine Gasoline Distributors, 

Inc.
Non-SBE Hispanic Male Piggyback EVN001442 PB-25-22145-HO

Red dyed diesel fuel orders as needed for 

Jackson West Medical Center
400427905 SERV 2 Years $15,726 06-09-25

Jackson West Medical 

Center
x

Surfacide, LLC Non-SBE GPO EV1023 GPO-25-25010-LS Automated room light disinfecting services

103487828 SERV

400428073 SERV

200487969 SERV

302386498 SERV

3 Years $461,245 06-17-25 Biomedical Engineering x

Taylor Communications, Inc. Non-SBE Legacy LG-25-25709-SB
Forms on Demand software support 

renewal
PO# 103616713 1 Year $54,855 06-24-25 Core Business System x

TestAssure Solutions, LLC Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25484-SB

TestAssure subscription and professional 

services in order to conduct testing for the 

Infor Workforce Management SAAS

PO# 103057911 1 Year $84,000 06-02-25 Core Business System x

Tipton Communications Group Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25319-LM Nursing consultant services PO# 103734420
3 Years w/2 

OTRs
$249,000 06-25-25

Nursing Business 

Operations
x

Translogic Corp (dba Swisslog 

Healthcare Solutions)
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-23-22635-SW

Pneumatic tube system upgrades and 

installs for the Tower Expansion Express 

Zone, DTC Zone Split, Xpress station - 

change order 2

100577864 CAPS One Time $19,806 07-22-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

Translogic Corp (dba Swisslog 

Healthcare Solutions)
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Bid Waiver BW-25-24877-JB

Parts for the pneumatic tube system 

installed throughout the Jackson Memorial 

Medical Center campus

PO# 103793062 One Time $20,437 06-23-25 Engineering Dept. x

Translogic Corp (dba Swisslog 

Healthcare Solutions)
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-22142-HO

Pneumatic tube system services as needed 

for Jackson North Medical Center
302299648 SERV 1 Year $30,000 06-09-25

Jackson North Medical 

Center
x

Translogic Corp (dba Swisslog 

Healthcare Solutions)
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-25-22160-HO

Pneumatic tube system services as needed 

for Jackson Main Medical Center
105086297 SERV 1 Year $30,000 07-10-25 Engineering Services x

Translogic Corp (dba Swisslog 

Healthcare Solutions)
Non-SBE

Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned

Standardization Bid 

Waiver
Standardization BW-23-22635-SW

Pneumatic tube system upgrades and 

installs for the Tower Expansion Express 

Zone, DTC Zone Split, Xpress station - 

change order 3

100577864 CAPS One Time $263,000 06-12-25 Engineering Services x

Tri-anim Health Services, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO LC2019 GPO-25-23096-PR

Suction regulators for the Jackson Memorial 

Hospital West Wing 15 Transplant ABD 

Dept.

PO# 103982985 One Time $11,295 06-25-25 WW15 Transplant ABD x

Ultimate Mobile Car Care, Inc. SBE Black Male Bid Waiver BW-25-25619-IS
Car detailing services for the Security 

Services vehicles
100576462 SERV 3 months $985 06-26-25 Security Services

Unify, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
Legacy LG-25-25549-CM

Telephone services including desk phones, 

Telecom and power for the ED Expansion - 

Node B

103571194 CAP 3 Years $725,354 06-18-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction
x

US Med-Equip, LLC Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-25699-SB

Replacement parts for the turbine of the 

LTV1200 MRI Respiratory Carefusion 

Pulmonetic System locatred at Jackson 

North Medical Center

PO# 301554913 One Time $1,455 06-06-25 Technical Support Service x

Vericel Corporation Non-SBE Sole Source Bid Waiver Sole Source SS-25-25584-LDL
Epicel epidermal skin graft for two surgical 

cases on 8/1/2025

PO# 106337964

106337820
One Time $202,760 07-31-25 Main Operating Room x

Veritiv Operating Company Non-SBE GPO FM0323 GPO-25-24879-JB
Cleaning equipment (scrubbers and rider 

burnishers) for the Real Estate Dept. 
104199172 CAP 7 Years $25,637 07-03-25 Real Estate Services

Veritiv Operating Company Non-SBE GPO FM0323 GPO-25-23570-CL
Floor buffer and burnishers for ED Expanion 

project
104957878 CAP 7 Years $81,899 07-16-25

Facilities, Design and 

Construction

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 14 of 17



Public Health Trust / Jackson Health System

Awarded Goods and Services Contracts

June 1 - July 31, 2025

Vendor Name SBE Status Ethnicity Gender
Method of 

Procurement

Source Contract / 

Contract Number
Project Number

Solicitation

(Description)
PO Number

 Current Term of 

Contract 
Contract Value

Date 

Completed
Department SBE Measure

Inaccessible 

Spend

Veritiv Operating Company Non-SBE GPO FM0323 GPO-25-24875-JB

Cleaning equipment (scrubbers and 

burnishers) for the Environmental Services 

Dept. 

103614046 CAP 7 Years $105,897 06-18-25 Environmental Services

Verity Solutions Group, Inc. Non-SBE Request for Proposal RFP-19-16788-LK

340B Third Party Administrator (TPA) for 

Mixed Use Split Billing and Contract 

Pharmacies 

100417665 SERV 3 Years $352,260 07-30-25 Pharmacy
10.0% Subcontractor 

Goal
x

W.W. Grainger, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0020 GPO-25-22153-HO

Inline water filters for the NICU at Holtz 

Children's Hospital
PO# 104429076 13 Years $10,196 07-07-25 Engineering Services

W.W. Grainger, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0020 GPO-25-25419-CW

Power outlet strips and dimmer slides for 

Jackson Memorial Medical Center
PO# 103458574

5 Years w/2 

OTRs
$11,440 06-18-25 Engineering Services

W.W. Grainger, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0020 GPO-25-25425-CW

Acorn hand wash station sinks for Jackson 

Memorial Medical Center
PO# 105331834

11 Years w/3 

OTRs
$13,402 07-14-25 Engineering Services

W.W. Grainger, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0020 GPO-25-25426-CW

Fire damper repairs and reinspection 

services for MTI at Highland Building
105331833 CAPS

11 Year w/3 

OTRs
$15,636 07-29-25 Engineering Services

W.W. Grainger, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0020 GPO-25-24888-JB

Repairs to fourteen (14) fire-smoke 

dampers at the Behavioral Health Hospital
105820882 SERV 16 Years $16,483 07-30-25 Engineering Dept.

W.W. Grainger, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0020 GPO-25-24886-JB

Various supplies for the Engineering 

Services Dept. at Jackson Memorial Hospital

PO# 105568994

105570045

105572711

105570047

16 Years $16,705 07-21-25 Engineering Services

W.W. Grainger, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0020 GPO-25-24887-JB

Required inspection of fire-smoke dampers 

at Christine E. Lynn Rehabilitation Hospital
105767383 SERV 16 Years $18,454 07-30-25 Engineering Dept.

W.W. Grainger, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0020 GPO-25-24866-JB

Nephros inline water filters for ice 

machines at Jackson Memorial Medical 

Center

PO# 103214097 16 Years $35,132 06-18-25 Engineering Dept.

W.W. Grainger, Inc. Non-SBE
Shareholder 

Owned

Shareholder 

Owned
GPO FM0020 GPO-25-24889-JB

Required inspection of fire-smoke dampers 

at multiple Jackson Memorial Medical 

Center locations

106269638 SERV 16 Years $48,233 07-30-25 Engineering Dept.

Waystar of Delaware, Inc. Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-21-20158-DF

Management services for Accounts 

Receivable and Bad Debt collections - mod. 

1

100419625 CAP 5 Years $0 07-18-25
Revenue Cycle 

Management
x

We Make Scents, Inc. Non-SBE White Female Bid Waiver BW-25-23100-PR
Air diffuser services at Jackson North 

Medical Center
PO# 301712221 One Time $32,240 06-20-25

JNMC Plant Maintenance 

Dept

Willis Towers Watson US, LLC Non-SBE Bid Waiver BW-25-21569-DF
Actuarial and consulting for the PHT 

Defined Benefit Retirement Plan
103388779 SERV

3 Years w/2 

OTRs
$1,155,000 06-05-25 Human Resources x

WrkLab, Inc Non-SBE Hispanic Male Piggyback PB-24-25290-CM

Furniture for the Jackson South Medical 

Center ED renovation - change order 2 for 

an additional desk

101484005 CAPS 4 Years $2,158 06-09-25
Facilities, Design and 

Construction

WrkLab, Inc Non-SBE Hispanic Male Piggyback PB-25-25642-IS

Finance office furniture - change order 2 - 

adding funds for additional cabinets and 

lights

103118152 CAPS One Time $4,155 07-30-25 Surgical Administration

WrkLab, Inc Non-SBE Hispanic Male GPO CE3376 GPO-25-25633-IS
Two (2) Serenity recliners for Jackson's East 

Tower 5B Infant/Toddler Dept.
104060200 CAPS One Time $12,110 06-24-25

East Tower 5B 

Infant/Toddler

WrkLab, Inc Non-SBE Hispanic Male GPO CE3374 GPO-25-25634-IS
Sleep sofas for the West Wing 6th floor at 

Jackson Memorial Hospital
104199384 CAPS One Time $13,900 06-26-25 Medical Administration

WrkLab, Inc Non-SBE Hispanic Male Piggyback PB-25-25701-SB
Furniture for the first floor Finance office 

reconfiguration at West Wing 109
PO# 103118152 One Time $14,005 06-03-25 Biomedical Engineering

WrkLab, Inc Non-SBE Hispanic Male Piggyback PB-25-25632-IS
Office furniture and equipment for Trauma 

Administration
103501399 CAPS One Time $22,586 06-12-25 Red Light Running

The collection of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and/or entered by prime vendors. Page 15 of 17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

G&S BUSINESS OUTREACH AND 

EDUCATION REPORT 



 Internal Services Department 

   Small Business Development (SBD) 
Small Business Enterprise –Goods & Services 
Business Outreach and Education S e c t i o n  

June 1, 2025 to July 31, 2025 
 
 
 

  Total for 
Period 

 
YTD Total 

 
Activity 

Assistance Provided to Small Business Enterprise- 
Goods & Services Program 

  

1 Certification Assistance 128 690 

2 Needs Assessment Meetings (NAMS) 16 68 

3 Technical Assistance  125 996 
 
 4 Payment Issues  7 39 

 4.1 Payment Issues Related Dollars   ** $101,609 
 

$574,006 
 
 
 
 

 5 Prompt Payment Issues 1 
 

40 

 5.1 Prompt Payment Related Dollars  ** $5,250 
 

$2,090,671 
 
 
 

6 Contract Issues (Non-dollar related) 2 12 
 
  

 7 
Contact with SBE-Goods & Services Firms (emails 
highlighting contract opportunities 
 

178 3,564 

    

 
 
 
 
 

  Total for 
Period 

 
YTD Total 

Activity Training, Education and Outreach Activities   

 
1 

Small Business Development (sponsored) 
Workshops and Forums 

3 14 
 

1.1 Number of Attendants 107 
 

854 

2 Partnership Workshops & Forums 10 40 

2.1 Number of Firms (with whom contact was made) 331 1,306 
 

Activity Technical Training & Development Workshops   

3 Tier & Preference Training  0 0 

3.1 n/a   

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

G&S CERTIFICATION REPORT 



Certification Type: SBE-GS

PERIOD: June 1, 2025 - July  31, 2025

 

Total 

Amount 

African 

American Caucasian Hispanic Asian

Native 

American Other Female Male

Total 

Amount 

Total firms 

as of 

5/31/25

 Total Certified SBE-GS as of 7/31/25 1374 275 125 933 27 0 14 419 955 1374 1367

             New 3 year Recert

1

Approved Applications (New & 

Recertification) 43 17 60

2 Graduated 2

3 Denied 0

 

The SBE program is  race and gender neutral. This report is for informational purposes only.

       



Goods & Services Advisory Board

June 1, 2025 to July 31, 2025 

SBE Denied & Graduated Firms

Business Name

Certification 

Type

Certification 

Action

Certification 

Status Date Reason District

Initial 

Certificatio

n Date

Smith Building, LLC SBE-G&S Recertification Graduated 6/6/25 Exceed AGR 6 4/7/21
Vercetti Enterprises, LLC SBE-G&S Recertification Graduated 6/24/25 Exceed AGR 6 1/9/2019



Certified Directory - Ethnicity & Gender Summary As of 7/31/2025

Ethnicity & Gender Summary

Ethnicity Gender Number Firms Percent of Total

Asian-Pacific American Female 4 0.29%

Asian-Pacific American Male 14 1.02%

Black American Female 106 7.71%

Black American Male 169 12.30%

Caucasian Female 50 3.64%

Caucasian Male 75 5.46%

Hispanic American Female 252 18.34%

Hispanic American Male 681 49.56%

Other Minority Female 4 0.29%

Other Minority Male 10 0.73%

Subcontinent Asian 
American

Female 3 0.22%

Subcontinent Asian 
American

Male 6 0.44%

Total Firms 1374

Generated by the B2Gnow System.



Certified Directory - Ethnicity & Gender Summary As of 7/31/2025

Generated by the B2Gnow System.



Certified Directory - Ethnicity & Gender Summary As of 7/31/2025

Ethnicity Summary

Ethnicity Number Firms Percent of Total

Asian-Pacific American 18 1.31%

Black American 275 20.01%

Caucasian 125 9.10%

Hispanic American 933 67.90%

Other Minority 14 1.02%

Subcontinent Asian American 9 0.66%

Total Firms 1374

Gender Summary

Gender Number Firms Percent of Total

Female 419 30.49%

Male 955 69.51%

Total Firms 1374

Generated by the B2Gnow System.



Certified Directory - Ethnicity & Gender Summary As of 7/31/2025

Generated by the B2Gnow System.



New GS Firms 

June 1, 2025-July 31, 2025

Business Name Cert. Type

Cert.  

Action

Cert.  

Status
Cert.  Date

Renewal 

Date Exp. Date Ethnicity Gender GS only

American Safety Associates, LLC SBE-G&S New Active 7/16/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Female x

Atlas Electrical Performance LLC SBE-G&S New Active 6/11/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

Bear Power Mechanical Corp SBE-G&S New Active 7/7/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

BERTECH CONSTRUCTION INC SBE-G&S New Active 6/4/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

Better Cut Lawn, LLC SBE-G&S New Active 7/29/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Black 

American Male x

C&ES Management, Inc SBE-G&S New Active 6/6/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Black 

American Female

Caruva, Inc. SBE-G&S New Active 7/2/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

City Lights Electric, Inc. SBE-G&S New Active 7/15/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Female

Crown Street Films, LLC SBE-G&S New Active 7/8/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Black 

American Male x

Cubic USA LLC SBE-G&S New Active 7/8/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

Dodec, Inc. SBE-G&S New Active 7/1/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Black 

American Male

EAA DOORS SERVICES CORP. SBE-G&S New Active 6/25/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Female

Eco-Clean System LLC SBE-G&S New Active 7/11/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Black 

American Male x

EdGRElectric Inc SBE-G&S New Active 7/18/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Male



ENERGY COST SOLUTIONS GROUP, LLC SBE-G&S New Active 6/2/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028 Caucasian Male x

G2G CONSTRUCTION GROUP LLC SBE-G&S New Active 6/13/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

GM Automation AV LLC SBE-G&S New Active 6/4/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

Howard Seal Coating & Land Clearing, Inc. SBE-G&S New Active 7/8/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Black 

American Male

INNOVATIVE DESIGN ENGINEERING 

ASSOCIATE LLC SBE-G&S New Active 7/2/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Subcontinent 

Asian Male

J.F.B. ACOUSTIC CEILING, INC. SBE-G&S New Active 6/26/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

Los Primos Express Services LLC SBE-G&S New Active 7/17/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Female x

MAC Glass, Inc. SBE-G&S New Active 7/8/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

MAG CONSTRUCTION, INC. SBE-G&S New Active 7/2/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

MASTER FABRICATORS INC. SBE-G&S New Active 7/3/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Female

Med Rescue CPR Inc SBE-G&S New Active 6/10/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Black 

American Female x

Nathalie Training and Advocacy Services, 

LLC SBE-G&S New Active 7/1/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Black 

American Female x

National Comfort Cooling Inc SBE-G&S New Active 6/24/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

NEXTEP ELECTRIC, INC. SBE-G&S New Active 6/27/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

Number 1 Transport Inc SBE-G&S New Active 6/4/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Black 

American Male x

Operation Triple T, LLC SBE-G&S New Active 7/15/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Black 

American Male x

PASSAGE TO INDIA SBE-G&S New Active 7/10/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Black 

American Male



Revollover Engineering & Construction LLC SBE-G&S New Active 6/17/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Female

RJ TECHNOLOGY PROFESSIONALS, LLC SBE-G&S New Active 6/9/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Male x

Samabi Group Inc SBE-G&S New Active 6/6/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Black 

American Male

SFL Contractors LLC SBE-G&S New Active 7/8/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

SFL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CORP. SBE-G&S New Active 6/17/2025 7/31/2026 7/31/2026

Hispanic 

American Female

Social Crafting LLC SBE-G&S New Active 6/9/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Female x

Spin Me Clean Inc. SBE-G&S New Active 6/17/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Black 

American Male

TSACACH LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SBE-G&S New Active 7/17/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Black 

American Male x

V. I. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. SBE-G&S New Active 6/12/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

VICTORI GLAZING INC SBE-G&S New Active 7/23/2025 7/31/2028 7/31/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

Wire Wizards Electrical Contractor Inc SBE-G&S New Active 6/9/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Male

ZOLUT LLC SBE-G&S New Active 6/18/2025 6/30/2028 6/30/2028

Hispanic 

American Female x

Generated from the B2Gnow System.

Total Firms: 43

The SBE program is  race and gender 

neutral. This report is for informational 

purposes only.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

G&S UTILIZATION REPORT 



Contract Type

1. Goods and Services 1,253,502             13% 8,691,352             87% 100% 6,695,225           12% 48,548,062        88% 100% 7,948,727            12% 57,239,414        88% 100%

2. Procurement 0% 0% -                        -                      0%

3. Accessed Contracts 0% 0% -                        -                      0%

4. Invitation to Bid 0% 0% -                        -                      0%

5. RFP/RFQ 0% 0% -                        -                      0%

6. Bid Waiver 0% 0% -                        -                      0%

7. Purchase Order 0% 0% -                        -                      0%

TOTAL 1,253,502             13% 8,691,352             87% 100% 6,695,225           12% 48,548,062       88% 100% 7,948,727            12% 57,239,414       88% 100%

Ethnicity Type

1. Asian Pacific American 19,611                  100% 0% 19,611            0% 397,101              93% 28,297               7% 425,398               0.77% 416,712               94% 28,297               6% -                    445,009                  0.68%

2. Black American 280,858                100% 0% 280,858          3% 1,906,260           73% 697,832             27% 2,604,092           5% 2,187,118            76% 697,832             24% -                    2,884,950              4%

3. Caucasian 2,449,900             81% 569,398                19% 3,019,298      30% 20,930,386         64% 11,588,580        36% 0.00% 32,518,966         59% 23,380,286          66% 12,157,978        34% -                    0.00% 35,538,264            55%

4. Hispanic American 6,452,739             97% 172,348                3% 6,625,087      67% 7,096,291           65% 3,706,246          34% 62,634              1% 10,865,171         20% 13,549,030          77% 3,878,594          22% 62,634              0% 17,490,258            27%

5. Native American -                  0% -                       0.00% -                        -                      -                    -                          0.00%

6. Other Minority -                  410,868              19% 44,989               2% 1,760,659        79% 2,216,516           4% 410,868               19% 44,989               2% 1,760,659        79% 2,216,516              3%

7. Subcontinent Asian American -                  32,862                 40% 50,152               60% 83,014                 0.15% 32,862                 40% 50,152               60% -                    83,014                    0.13%

8. Unknown -                  0% 51,616                 1% 351,829             5% 6,126,685        94% 6,530,130           12% 51,616                 1% 351,829             5% 6,126,685        94% 6,530,130              10%

TOTAL 9,203,108             93% 741,746                7% -                  0% 9,944,854      100% 30,825,384         56% 16,467,925       30% 7,949,978        14% 55,243,287         100% 40,028,492         61% 17,209,671       26% 7,949,978        12% 65,188,141            100%

NOTES

4It is important to note that the health of Goods and Services (G&S) contracts/awards should be identified by Contracts Paid instead of Contracts Awarded. This is due to the way G&S contracts are created in the County’s Financial System. Prior to the County’s new ERP system (April 

2021) when pool contracts are created, the allocation amount is captured in one lumpsum and does not identify each individual award and to whom it was awarded. However, BMWS does capture who was paid and if they were an SBE or Non-SBE. We are working with the 

development team to see if G&S awards and payments can be better aligned and may change in the future.5The exclusion of non-compete contract awards and payment data became effective July 2022. However, at the request of the Board, they would like to see everything. It was advised to the Board that it should be important to note that there will be contracts that will skew SBE data (ie: 

fuel, vehicle purchases, S8 vouchers, Headstart program, MDC employee health benefits, Microsoft software, etc.)

Female Unknown TOTAL Male Female UnknownMale Female Unknown TOTAL Male TOTAL

1
As a result of two landmark cases (Engineering Contractors Association v. Metropolitan Dade County and Hershell Gill Consulting Engineers, Inc. v. Miami-Dade County) Miami-Dade County's three Small Business Enterprise (SBE) programs in Construction, A&E, and Goods and Services 

are race and gender neutral.
2The capturing of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and or entered by prime and sub-contractors.

3Payments reported may be from contracts awarded outside the reporting period.

CONTRACTS PAID DEMOGRAPHICS
Reporting Period: 6/1/25 to 7/31/25

SBE GOALS/MEASURES NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES TOTAL (SBE + NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES)

-                                                                -                                                                       -                                                                          

9,944,854                                                    55,243,287                                                         65,188,141                                                            

-                                                                -                                                                       -                                                                          

-                                                                -                                                                       -                                                                          

-                                                                -                                                                       -                                                                          

-                                                                -                                                                       -                                                                          

-                                                                -                                                                       -                                                                          

SBE NON-SBE TOTAL

9,944,854                                                    55,243,287                                                         65,188,141                                                            

TOTALSBE NON-SBE TOTAL SBE NON-SBE

Miami-Dade County Small Business Enterprise (SBE) Goods & Services Program

CONTRACTS PAID
Reporting Period: 6/1/25 to 7/31/25

SBE GOALS/MEASURES NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES TOTAL (SBE + NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES)



Goods and Services 1,253,502$             100% 8,691,352$            100% 9,944,854$            100% Goods and Services 6,695,225$             100% 48,548,062$           100% 55,243,287$           100% Goods and Services 7,948,727$                100% 57,239,414$              100% 65,188,141$              100%
Procurement -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% Procurement -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% Procurement -$                            0% -$                            0% -$                            0%
Accessed Contracts -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% Accessed Contracts -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% Accessed Contracts -$                            0% -$                            0% -$                            0%
Invitation to Bid -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% Invitation to Bid -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% Invitation to Bid -$                            0% -$                            0% -$                            0%
RFP/RFQ -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% RFP/RFQ -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% RFP/RFQ -$                            0% -$                            0% -$                            0%
Bid Waiver -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% Bid Waiver -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% Bid Waiver -$                            0% -$                            0% -$                            0%
Purchase Order -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% Purchase Order -$                         0% -$                        0% -$                        0% Purchase Order -$                            0% -$                            0% -$                            0%
Total 1,253,502$             100% 8,691,352$            100% 9,944,854$            100% Total 6,695,225$             100% 48,548,062$           100% 55,243,287$           100% Total 7,948,727$                100% 57,239,414$              100% 65,188,141$              100%

SBE NON-SBE Total
TOTAL CONTRACTS PAID (SBE + NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES)

SBE NON-SBE Total
CONTRACTS PAID (NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES)

SBE NON-SBE Total
CONTRACTS PAID (SBE GOALS/MEASURES)

Miami-Dade County Small Business Enterprise (SBE) Goods & Services Program
Reporting Period: 6/1/25 to 7/31/25 (Bi-Monthly)

3
CONTRACTS PAID

1 2

 $-  $2  $4  $6  $8  $10

Goods and Services

Millions

Contracts Paid (SBE Goals/Measure)

NON-SBE SBE

 $-  $10  $20  $30  $40  $50  $60

Goods and Services

Millions

Contracts Paid (No SBE Goals/Measures)

NON-SBE SBE

 $-  $10  $20  $30  $40  $50  $60  $70

Goods and Services

Millions

Total Contracts Paid (SBE + No SBE Goals/Measure)

NON-SBE SBE



Contract Type

1. Goods and Services 133,678,886      11% 1,054,739,703    89% 100% 148,912,886      13% 995,665,869         87% 100% 122,938,684        13% 812,851,719        87% 100%

2. Procurement 0% 0% 0%

3. Resolution 0% 0% 0%

4. Accessed Contracts 0% 0% 0%

5. Invitation to Bid 0% 0% 0%

6. RFP/RFQ 0% -                         0% 0%

7. Maintenance 0% 0% 0%

8. Bid Waiver 0% 0% 0%

9. Purchase Order 0% 0% 0%

TOTAL 133,678,886      11% 1,054,739,703    89% 100% 148,912,886      13% 995,665,869        87% 100% 122,938,684        13% 812,851,719        87% 100%

Ethnicity Type

1. Asian Pacific American 6,921,633           84% 1,298,359            16% 0% 8,219,992              1% 9,068,052           85% 1,545,133             15% 0% 10,613,185            1% 5,418,974            82% 1,210,581            18% 101                      0% 6,629,656            1%

2. Black American 31,577,580         77% 9,473,316            23% 0% 41,050,896            3% 38,887,316         76% 12,478,059           24% 0% 51,365,375            4% 46,664,219          78% 12,900,217          22% 134,626              0% 59,699,062          6%

3. Caucasian 535,073,102      82.85% 105,589,913        16.35% 5,175,608               0.80% 645,838,623         54% 451,575,209      83% 90,598,024           17% 2,136,688             0% 544,309,921         48% 364,477,244        86% 58,634,869          14% 83,330                0.02% 423,195,443        45%

4. Hispanic American 219,341,766      78% 53,933,289          19% 6,599,877               2% 279,874,932         24% 244,573,745      77% 66,350,614           21% 7,574,714             2% 318,499,073         28% 212,392,456        81% 40,840,276          16% 8,647,600           3% 261,880,332        28%

5. Native American 780,077              97% 28,108                  3% 0% 808,185                 0.07% 1,005,235           100% 1                             0% 0% 1,005,236              0.09% 823,985                100% 0% 0% 823,985                0.09%

6. Other Minority 17,082,079         26% 4,563,660            7% 43,379,864             67% 65,025,603            5% 15,220,166         23% 4,593,243             7% 46,177,454           70% 65,990,863            6% 9,600,232            17% 2,182,011            4% 43,999,434         79% 55,781,677          6%

7. Subcontinent Asian American 3,467,128           74% 1,237,935            26% 0% 4,705,063              0.40% 3,094,087           40% 4,632,429             60% 0% 7,726,516              0.68% 4,740,630            22% 17,102,423          78% 0% 21,843,053          2%

8. Unknown 7,256,388           5% 7,883,600            6% 127,755,307           89% 142,895,295         12% 10,244,696         7% 2,204,600             2% 132,619,290         91% 145,068,586         13% 7,435,765            7% 1,657,372            2% 96,844,058         91% 105,937,195        11%

TOTAL 821,499,753      69% 184,008,180        15% 182,910,656          15% 1,188,418,589      100% 773,668,506      68% 182,402,103        16% 188,508,146        16% 1,144,578,755      100% 651,553,505        70% 134,527,749        14% 149,709,149      16% 935,790,403        100%

NOTES

4It is important to note that the health of Goods and Services (G&S) contracts/awards should be identified by Contracts Paid instead of Contracts Awarded. This is due to the way G&S contracts are created in the County’s Financial System. Prior to the County’s new ERP system (April 2021) when pool 

contracts are created, the allocation amount is captured in one lumpsum and does not identify each individual award and to whom it was awarded. However, BMWS does capture who was paid and if they were an SBE or Non-SBE. We are working with the development team to see if G&S awards and 

payments can be better aligned and may change in the future.
5The exclusion of non-compete contract awards and payment data became effective July 2022. However, at the request of the Board, they would like to see everything. It was advised to the Board that it should be important to note that there will be contracts that will skew SBE data (ie: fuel, vehicle 

purchases, S8 vouchers, Headstart program, MDC employee health benefits, Microsoft software, etc.) 2021 Non-compete contracts represent a combined award total of approximately $995,867,792. 2022 non-compete contracts represent a combined award total of approximately $871,770,376. 2023 non-

compete contracts represent a combined award total of approximately $295,973,085.

Unknown TOTAL Male Female Unknown TOTALMale Female Unknown TOTAL Male Female

1As a result of two landmark cases (Engineering Contractors Association v. Metropolitan Dade County and Hershell Gill Consulting Engineers, Inc. v. Miami-Dade County) Miami-Dade County's three Small Business Enterprise (SBE) programs in Construction, A&E, and Goods and Services are race and gender 

neutral.
2The capturing of demographic data is based on voluntary information provided and or entered by prime and sub-contractors.

3Payments reported may be from contracts awarded outside the reporting period.

CONTRACTS PAID DEMOGRAPHICS ANNUAL REPORTING: 2022 CONTRACTS PAID DEMOGRAPHICS ANNUAL REPORTING: 2023 CONTRACTS PAID DEMOGRAPHICS ANNUAL REPORTING: 2024

TOTAL (SBE + NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES) TOTAL (SBE + NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES) TOTAL (SBE + NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES)

-                                                                                 -                                                                               -                                                                           

1,188,418,589                                                             1,144,578,755                                                           935,790,403                                                           

-                                                                                 -                                                                               -                                                                           

-                                                                                 -                                                                               -                                                                           

-                                                                                 -                                                                               -                                                                           

-                                                                                 -                                                                               -                                                                           

-                                                                                 -                                                                               -                                                                           

-                                                                                 -                                                                               -                                                                           

SBE NON-SBE TOTAL

1,188,418,589                                                             1,144,578,755                                                           935,790,403                                                           

CONTRACTS PAID ANNUAL REPORTING: 2022 CONTRACTS PAID ANNUAL REPORTING: 2023 CONTRACTS PAID ANNUAL REPORTING: 2024

Miami-Dade County Small Business Enterprise (SBE) Goods & Services Program

-                                                                                 -                                                                               -                                                                           

TOTAL (SBE + NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES) TOTAL (SBE + NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES) TOTAL (SBE + NO SBE GOALS/MEASURES)
SBE NON-SBE TOTAL SBE NON-SBE TOTAL



2022 2023 2024 2022 2023 2024 2022 2023 2024

Goods and Services 133,678,886$         148,912,886$        122,938,684$        Goods and Services 1,054,739,703$      995,665,869$         812,851,719$          Goods and Services 1,188,418,589$      1,144,578,755$      935,790,403$          

Procurement -$                          -$                         -$                         Procurement -$                           -$                          -$                           Procurement -$                           -$                           -$                           

Resolution -$                          -$                         -$                         Resolution -$                           -$                          -$                           Resolution -$                           -$                           -$                           

Accessed Contracts -$                          -$                         -$                         Accessed Contracts -$                           -$                          -$                           Accessed Contracts -$                           -$                           -$                           

Invitation to Bid -$                          -$                         -$                         Invitation to Bid -$                           -$                          -$                           Invitation to Bid -$                           -$                           -$                           

RFP/RFQ -$                          -$                         -$                         RFP/RFQ -$                           -$                          -$                           RFP/RFQ -$                           -$                           -$                           

Maintenance -$                          -$                         -$                         Maintenance -$                           -$                          -$                           Maintenance -$                           -$                           -$                           

Bid Waiver -$                          -$                         -$                         Bid Waiver -$                           -$                          -$                           Bid Waiver -$                           -$                           -$                           

Purchase Order -$                          -$                         -$                         Purchase Order -$                           -$                          -$                           Purchase Order -$                           -$                           -$                           

Total 133,678,886$         148,912,886$        122,938,684$        Total 1,054,739,703$      995,665,869$         812,851,719$          Total 1,188,418,589$      1,144,578,755$      935,790,403$          

1 2 3

Miami-Dade County Small Business Enterprise (SBE) Goods & Services Program
Yearly Reporting

CONTRACTS PAID ANNUAL

TOTAL CONTRACTS PAID ANNUAL (SBE ONLY) TOTAL CONTRACTS PAID ANNUAL (NON-SBE ONLY) TOTAL CONTRACTS PAID ANNUAL (SBE + NON-SBE)

 $-

 $20

 $40

 $60

 $80

 $100

 $120

 $140

 $160

Goods and Services

M
ill

io
ns

Total Contracts Paid Annual (SBE Only)

2022 2023 2024

 $-

 $200

 $400

 $600

 $800

 $1,000

 $1,200

Goods and Services

M
ill

io
ns

Total Contracts Paid Anual (Non-SBE Only)

2022 2023 2024

 $-

 $200

 $400

 $600

 $800

 $1,000

 $1,200

 $1,400

Goods and Services

M
ill

io
ns

Total Contracts Paid Annual (SBE +Non-SBE)

2022 2023 2024



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2026 GOODS AND SERVICES 
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING DATES 



 

SBE Goods & Services 

Bi-monthly on the 3rd Thursday 

 

January 15, 2026 -10:30am- 12:00pm 

March 19, 2026 – 10:30am- 12:00pm 

May 21, 2026 – 10:30am- 12:00pm 

July 16, 2026 – 10:30am- 12:00pm 

September 17, 2026– 10:30am- 12:00pm 

November 19, 2026 – 10:30am- 12:00pm  

 


	Copy of Advisory Board Report format update (6.11.24).pdf
	G&S (BIMTH)

	Copy of Advisory Board Report format update (6.11.24) YTD.pdf
	G&S (YTD)

	SBE GS New Firms 7-31-24.pdf
	New GS Firms

	SBE GS Report 7-31-24.pdf
	G&S REPORT

	UTL -Advisory Board Report format update (11.12.24).pdf
	G&S (BIMTH)

	UTL -GS Report format update (11.12.24).pdf
	G&S (YTD)

	ADPB382.tmp
	Sheet1




